
CITY OF ROCKVILLE 

P.O. BOX 93 229 Broadway Street East ROCKVILLE, MN 56369 
For Your Information – FYI Council Action Needed – CA 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 12, 2018 

ROCKVILLE CITY HALL 
5:00 P.M. 

1. Call to Order Roll Call-JT.VS.DW.DS.RT. 

2. Temporary Recess To Council Workshop

Workshop Agenda

a) 2019 Budget 3 

b) Water Base Fee 6 

c) Seal Coating 7 

d) 2019 Street Project: Lake Road, Lena Lane, White Oak

e) Other

Reconvene Council meeting 6:00 P.M.

3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. Roll Call – (Silence Electronic Devices)

5. Additions/Approval of Agenda CA 1 

6. Public Comment (4) Minute Limit (no sharing/allotting of minutes, statements only, no dialog)

7. Resolution 2018-31 Acceptance of August 2018 Donations CA 8 

8. Consent Agenda (approved with one motion) CA 

a) Acknowledge Review of the August 2018 Bills Paid 9 

b) Approval Rockville City Council Minutes of August 8 and August 29, 2018 28 

c) Acknowledge August 2018 Sheriff’s Report 37 

d) Approve of the addition of Item 10.2b to the June 13, 2018 Council Meeting minutes   51

e) Concur with the Planning Commission Finding of Fact as stated in the August 7, 2018 52
Planning Commission minutes for the Walz/Gisler Variance.

9. Public Hearing – Ordinance 2018-92 Rescinding Ordinance 2013-79 Rental Licensing  CA 54

10. Department Reports:

a) Planning Commission

1) Lot Coverage Variance 55 

2) Building Permits August 2018 72 

b) Public Works FYI 

1) Update on sewer high pressure line air release valves

c) Engineering Report

1) 2018 Street Project FYI 

2) Stickney Hill Dairy Inc. CA 73 

11. Administration:

a) Resolution 2018-32 Approving 2019 Preliminary Budget CA 76 

1



 

 

b) Ordinance Review         FYI 

12.  Appropriations, Allocations and Transfers 

a) Council Action         CA 

13.  Mayor / Council Reports:        FYI 

a) RTCB 

b) Vacation/Short Term Rental 

c) Grand Lake LID 

11. Other 

12. Future Agenda Items 

13. Closed Meeting – Per State Statute 13D.05, subd. 3(b) Attorney-Client Privilege, to discuss 
active and pending litigation. 

14. Reconvene Council Meeting - Summarize Closed Meeting 

15. Closed Meeting – Per State Statute 13D.05 subd. 3(a) Employee Evaluation of City 
Administrator 

16. Reconvene Council Meeting - Summarize Closed Meeting 

17. Resolution 2018-33 City Administrator Contract Renewal    CA 77 

18. Adjourn          CA 

2



2019 Budget  08.29.18 2016 2017 2017 2018 2019 2016 2017 2017 2018 2019
CODE DESCRIPTION ACTUAL APPROVED ACTUAL APPROVED PROPOSED ACTUAL APPROVED ACTUAL APPROVED PROPOSED

EXPENDITURES:

101-41000 GENERAL GOVERNMENT 166,078         193,966         125,630         176,483         176,735 746,334       976,441     966,661      1,007,869  222,491     
101-41110 MAYOR/COUNCIL 39,864           52,411           48,811           54,021           60,551           59                -             129             -             -             
101-41410 ELECTIONS 7,069             775                1,005             8,893             1,900             10                -             877             10              -             
101-41600 ROCK-FEST 8,525             200                8,680             -                 -                 7,125           -             7,376          -             -             
101-41800 CITY ADMINISTRATION 47,761           46,453           37,148           40,728           45,471           254              300            142             -             -             
101-42200 FIRE PROTECTION 193,902         215,936         196,439         239,631         276,580         250,352       73,600       83,414        68,200       37,700       
101-42500 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 6,150             25,790           20,229           8,831             8,856             5                  -             129             5,000         -             
101-42800 POLICE PROTECTION 40,113           41,520           41,162           40,900           41,055           10,839         -             9,536          -             -             
101-43100 HWYS, STREETS, & ROADS 358,465         276,991         247,866         288,911         308,858         17,794         -             71,155        5,050         50              
101-45122 PARKS & RECREATION 78,006           81,046           69,655           60,727           63,182           6,229           2,100         12,626        1,700         1,100         
101-46300 PLANNING & ZONING 126,709         159,173         115,461         153,304         159,794         57,068         24,300       45,546        25,100       25,000       

NET TOTAL: 1,072,642      1,094,261      912,086         1,072,429      1,142,982      1,096,069    1,076,741  1,197,591   1,112,929  286,341     

 2019 Tax Levy 1,609,841       Net Long/Short (856,641)    
  PW Addition to Fire Hall  -             
221 Lake Improvement District 19,500           Tandem Plow Truck Additions (268,500)    
209-EDA 2,000             Gravel for Roads 40,000           Debt Service (210,200)    
205-Rocori Trail 16,500           Road Patching 20,000            299,125    215 Road & Bridge (250,000)    
215 Road & Bridge 250,000         Seal Coating Core City 110,000         209 EDA (2,000)        

 Emergency Management 18,000            221 LID (19,500)      
Fire-Seal Coat 8,500             2018 Levy = 1,310,716 205 Rocori (16,500)      

304 City Facility 169,455         Fire - Front Door 5,000             2018 Tax Levy 1,310,716  
 304 City Facility-Detached 8,228             Fire-Garage Door Glass 7,000                 -             

308 2008A Refunding 2014B 16,072           Fire-Ceiling Tile 5,000             122.82%  Fire Savings 3,500         
210,200    310 2009-A/1998 Utl Rev Bond 16,445           Fire-Paint Walls 5,000             EM Savings 10,000       

General 856,641         Fire-Reroof
1,354,841  Fire-Truck Fund 50,000            Long/Short (299,125)    

1,613,341      Fire Relief-Additional -                   

268,500         Total Additions:

3



2019 Budget  08.29.18 2016 2017 2017 2018 2019 2016 2017 2017 2018 2019
CODE DESCRIPTION ACTUAL APPROVED ACTUAL APPROVED PROPOSED ACTUAL APPROVED ACTUAL APPROVED PROPOSED

EXPENDITURES:
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS

202-45122 Public/Park Land Dedication 104                -                 29,924           -                 13,500           77 100            277 100            100
205-45122 ROCORI TRAIL (9,410)            40,483           39,341           10,000           30,000           7                  -             29,924        -             30,000       
209-41920 EDA 269,723         1,050             44                  550                550                1,013           1,000         1,550          1,000         2,000         
215-43100 ROAD MAINTENANCE 113,636         362,100         67,790           6,100             6,100             307,931       263,786     306,913      298,005     297,257     
221-41000 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 23,969           14,658           16,304           19,702           19,716           21,875         14,550       17,393        19,575       19,575       

TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 398,022         418,291         153,403         36,352           69,866           330,903       279,436     356,057      318,680     348,932     

DEBT SERVICE

304-47000 CITY FACILITIES 141,832         175,588         174,483         176,533         178,683         436,120       175,588     168,539      176,533     178,683     
308-47000 2008A REFUNDING 2014B 21,306           21,720           21,920           20,061           20,922           30,976         21,720       20,056        20,061       21,322       
309-47000 LAKES SEWER PROJECT BOND 78,306           493,848         47,898           492,899         493,882         94,740         260,790     43,203        260,790     224,518     
310-47000 2009 UTILITY DISPOSAL PORTION 6,719             16,283           6,102             16,825           16,445           17,947         16,283       16,321        16,825       16,445       
311-47000 2009 UTILITY WTR CORE CITY 14,854           33,632           11,348           32,164           31,437           45,800         34,000       33,253        34,000       31,500       
312-47000 2009 UTILITY WTR P.L. PORTION 31,329           84,256           12,716           84,384           84,460           170,602       85,000       81,718        85,000       84,500       
601-47000 WATER FUND 1,005             4,434             1,556             4,474             4,373             -               -             -             

TOTAL DEBT SRV 295,351         829,761         276,023         827,340         830,202         796,185       593,381     363,090      593,209     556,968     

601-49440 WATER UTILITIES 430,342         277,294         271,646         238,695         279,478         236,014       210,141     320,812      286,741     280,457     
602-49490 SEWER 514,065         264,707         539,764         249,212         248,754         350,389       268,663     330,640      195,000     234,626     

TOTAL ENTERPRISE FUNDS 944,407         542,001         811,410         487,907         528,232         586,403       478,804     651,452      481,741     515,083     

TOTAL ALL FUNDS 2,710,422      2,884,314      2,152,922      2,424,028      2,571,282      2,809,560    2,428,362  2,568,190   2,506,559  1,707,324  

4



5



6

jneu
Highlight

jneu
Highlight

jneu
Highlight

jneu
Highlight



7



 

 

 

City of Rockville, Minnesota 

Resolution 2018-31 

 
Accepting of Donations / Contributions for August 2018 

 

It is hereby resolved by the City of Rockville, Minnesota that: 
 
WHEREAS; Minnesota State Statute 465.03 requires that governing bodies must formally accept donations 
and contributions and that every such acceptance shall be by resolution of the governing body adopted by a 
two-thirds majority of its members, expressing such terms in full; and  
 
WHEREAS; The City seeks to properly accept and record donations and contributions in accordance with all 
state statutes and state auditor requirements; 
 
THEREFORE; The Rockville City Council formally accepts the following donations / contributions given to 
the City during the month of August 2018 and agrees to their associated stipulations: 
 

1. Ericka Kinzer          $1,259.00 

 Community Park Pavilion 

  

2. Rockville Lions Club        $6,000.00 
 Community Park Pavilion    
 
Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 12th Day of September, 2018. 
 
 
 
     _____________________________________ 
     Duane Willenbring, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
     ____________________________________________ 
                        Martin M. Bode, City Administrator 

8



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/05/18 11:30 AM

Page 1

AUGUST 2018

Check Amt CommentInvoice

10600   COMBINED CITY ACCT

PERAPaid Chk#  001279E 8/1/2018

$1,498.37 RETIRE CONTR-G 101-21704   PERA

Total   PERA $1,498.37

MN REVENUEPaid Chk#  001280E 8/1/2018

$625.83 STATE TAX W/H-G 101-21702   State Withholding

Total   MN REVENUE $625.83

EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMTPaid Chk#  001281E 8/1/2018

$1,557.23 FEDERAL W/H -G 101-21701   Federal Withholding

$1,792.50 FICA/MEDICARE -G 101-21703   FICA/Medicare Withholding

Total   EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $3,349.73

PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORKPaid Chk#  001282E 8/14/2018

$1.24 Monthly Credit Card feeE 101-46300-210   Operating Expenses

$1.24 Monthly Credit Card feeE 601-49440-210   Operating Expenses

$1.24 Monthly Credit Card feeE 602-49490-210   Operating Expenses

$1.23 Monthly Credit Card feeE 101-41000-210   Operating Expenses

Total   PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK $4.95

PERAPaid Chk#  001283E 8/14/2018

$1,630.87 RETIRE CONTR-G 101-21704   PERA

Total   PERA $1,630.87

MN REVENUEPaid Chk#  001284E 8/14/2018

$612.11 STATE TAX W/H-G 101-21702   State Withholding

Total   MN REVENUE $612.11

EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMTPaid Chk#  001285E 8/14/2018

$1,518.76 FEDERAL W/H -G 101-21701   Federal Withholding

$1,956.00 FICA/MEDICARE -G 101-21703   FICA/Medicare Withholding

Total   EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $3,474.76

BUILDING PERMITPaid Chk#  001286E 8/14/2018

$98.23 76.41632.0400 563 Chestnut St (Community ParkE 101-45122-210   Operating Expenses 2018-00082

($98.23) 76.41632.0400 563 Chestnut St (Community ParkR 101-46300-32210   Building Permits 2018-00082

Total   BUILDING PERMIT $0.00

PERAPaid Chk#  001287E 8/29/2018

$1,539.41 RETIRE CONTR-G 101-21704   PERA

Total   PERA $1,539.41

MN REVENUEPaid Chk#  001288E 8/29/2018

$610.93 STATE TAX W/H-G 101-21702   State Withholding

Total   MN REVENUE $610.93

EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMTPaid Chk#  001289E 8/29/2018

$1,536.79 FEDERAL W/H -G 101-21701   Federal Withholding

$1,747.40 FICA/MEDICARE -G 101-21703   FICA/Medicare Withholding

Total   EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $3,284.19

ASPEN MILLSPaid Chk#  018483 8/2/2018

9



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/05/18 11:30 AM

Page 2

AUGUST 2018

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$413.10 Asst Chiefs & Chief Rain JacketE 101-42200-538   Personal Protective Equip-Fire 219540

Total   ASPEN MILLS $413.10

AUTO VALUE PARTS STOREPaid Chk#  018484 8/2/2018

$97.40 Handle & Wood PoleE 101-42200-209   Cleaning Supplies 7529120

Total   AUTO VALUE PARTS STORE $97.40

BANYON DATA SYSTEMS INCPaid Chk#  018485 8/2/2018

$397.50 UB WIN COMPUTER SUPPORTE 602-49490-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 157672

$397.50 UB WIN COMPUTER SUPPORTE 601-49440-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 157672

Total   BANYON DATA SYSTEMS INC $795.00

BATTERIES PLUSPaid Chk#  018486 8/2/2018

$8.49 Scada BatteryE 601-49440-220   Repair/Operating Expense 3900507

$8.50 Scada BatteryE 602-49490-220   Repair/Operating Expense 3900507

Total   BATTERIES PLUS $16.99

BOLTON & MENK INCPaid Chk#  018487 8/2/2018

$180.00 Stickney Wastewater PermitE 602-49490-303   Engineering Fees 220202

$270.00 Watermain Cost Plesant Lake RoadE 601-49440-303   Engineering Fees 220202

$21,185.50 2018 Street ImprovementE 215-43100-303   Engineering Fees 220232

Total   BOLTON & MENK INC $21,635.50

CITY OF RICHMONDPaid Chk#  018488 8/2/2018

$8.00 5th Monday MeetingE 101-41800-331   Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage Reim

Total   CITY OF RICHMOND $8.00

FASTENAL COMPANY, INCPaid Chk#  018489 8/2/2018

$178.99 Gloves & EarplugsE 101-43100-426   PPE Personal Protective Equip 92180

$65.15 Ratcht for shopE 101-43100-220   Repair/Operating Expense 92180

Total   FASTENAL COMPANY, INC $244.14

GOPHER STATE ONE-CALLPaid Chk#  018490 8/2/2018

$27.68 LOCATE TICKETS-SWR DEPTE 602-49490-291   Locates 8070689

$27.67 LOCATE TICKETS-WTR DEPTE 601-49440-291   Locates 8070689

Total   GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL $55.35

MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALSPaid Chk#  018491 8/2/2018

$59.47 Eagle ParkE 101-45122-338   Crushing/Gravel Purchase 12568609

Total   MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALS $59.47

MIDWEST ELECTRIC & GENERATORPaid Chk#  018492 8/2/2018

$659.00 Annual Fire Hall GeneratorE 101-42200-220   Repair/Operating Expense 18973

Total   MIDWEST ELECTRIC & GENERATOR $659.00

M-R SIGN CO INCPaid Chk#  018493 8/2/2018

$26.72 SIGNS-25414 Pleasant Rd 911 SignE 101-43100-211   Signs 200933

Total   M-R SIGN CO INC $26.72

NELSON ELECTRIC MOTOR REP INCPaid Chk#  018494 8/2/2018

$687.50 Grand Lk Lift Station repair pumpE 602-49490-220   Repair/Operating Expense 8606

Total   NELSON ELECTRIC MOTOR REP INC $687.50

POWERHOUSE OUTDOOR EQUIP, INCPaid Chk#  018495 8/2/2018

10



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/05/18 11:30 AM

Page 3

AUGUST 2018

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$100.84 16" bar chain saw, oil, chain loopE 101-43100-318   Tree Trimming 475109

Total   POWERHOUSE OUTDOOR EQUIP, INC $100.84

PUBLIC SAFETY CENTERPaid Chk#  018496 8/2/2018

$391.15 Fire Dept Gray hood for helmetsE 101-42200-538   Personal Protective Equip-Fire 5816164

Total   PUBLIC SAFETY CENTER $391.15

SAUK RIVER WATERSHED DISTRICTPaid Chk#  018497 8/2/2018

$24,885.00 Sauk River Bank RepairE 215-43100-590   Capital Outlay 18457

Total   SAUK RIVER WATERSHED DISTRICT $24,885.00

SIMON, DONALDPaid Chk#  018498 8/2/2018

$467.77 1st & 2nd CONTRACTED SRVC FOR WELL/PUMPHE 601-49440-314   Contracted Services

$467.77 1st & 2nd CONTRACTED SRVC FOR WELL/PUMPHE 602-49490-314   Contracted Services

Total   SIMON, DONALD $935.54

STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICEPaid Chk#  018499 8/2/2018

$46.00 76.41638.0010 21986 Co Rd 8E 101-46300-429   Recording of Legal Documents

$46.00 76.41952.0009 25646 Lake RdE 101-46300-429   Recording of Legal Documents

Total   STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICE $92.00

XCEL ENERGYPaid Chk#  018500 8/2/2018

$11.31 1001 OTHMAR LNE 101-45122-381   Electric Utilities

$709.25 STREETLGHTSE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$37.08 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUTE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$37.08 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUTE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$37.08 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUTE 101-43100-381   Electric Utilities

$307.50 398 BROADWAY STE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$397.29 423 MAPLE ST & 560 CHESTNUTE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$157.41 1000 BRDWY BALLPK BALL PRGE 101-45122-381   Electric Utilities

$67.05 229 BROADWAYE 101-41000-381   Electric Utilities

$67.02 229 BROADWAYE 101-41800-381   Electric Utilities

$67.02 229 BROADWAYE 101-43100-381   Electric Utilities

$67.02 229 BROADWAYE 101-46300-381   Electric Utilities

$67.02 229 BROADWAYE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$67.02 229 BROADWAYE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$67.02 229 BROADWAYE 101-41110-381   Electric Utilities

$514.56 24001 FIRE HALL DRE 101-42200-381   Electric Utilities

Total   XCEL ENERGY $2,677.73

ADVANCE AUTO PARTSPaid Chk#  018501 8/9/2018

$95.69 Unit 7 fuel, coolant, lube, cooling sysE 101-43100-220   Repair/Operating Expense 337931

$390.80 Loader Hydraulic, gear oil, oil filter, hyd fuildE 101-43100-220   Repair/Operating Expense 338074

$3.79 Oull type triple mower hydraulicE 101-45122-220   Repair/Operating Expense 339059

$91.98 Shop Grease, Brake cleaner, Unit 7 Trailer Connector, 
safety pin

E 101-43100-220   Repair/Operating Expense 339235

Total   ADVANCE AUTO PARTS $582.26

AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INCPaid Chk#  018502 8/9/2018

$10.53 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-41000-209   Cleaning Supplies 2201076306

$7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-41110-209   Cleaning Supplies 2201076306

$7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-42200-209   Cleaning Supplies 2201076306

$7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-43100-209   Cleaning Supplies 2201076306

11



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/05/18 11:30 AM

Page 4

AUGUST 2018

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-46300-209   Cleaning Supplies 2201076306

$7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 601-49440-209   Cleaning Supplies 2201076306

$7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 602-49490-209   Cleaning Supplies 2201076306

Total   AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $52.53

BECKYS GAS & BAITPaid Chk#  018503 8/9/2018

$57.52 FUEL - FIRE DEPTE 101-42200-212   Gas & Oil 171

$511.35 FUEL - STREETSE 101-43100-212   Gas & Oil 179

$318.89 FUEL - PARKSE 101-45122-212   Gas & Oil 179

$49.75 FUEL - WATERE 601-49440-212   Gas & Oil 179

$49.75 FUEL - SEWERE 602-49490-212   Gas & Oil 179

Total   BECKYS GAS & BAIT $987.26

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MNPaid Chk#  018504 8/9/2018

$215.10 EMPLOYEE PORTION HEALTH INS.G 101-21705   Health Insurance 180802005572

$860.47 EMPLOYER PD HEALTH INS.G 101-21706   City Portion Health Ins 180802005572

Total   BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN $1,075.57

BRAUN INTERTEC CORPORATION INCPaid Chk#  018505 8/9/2018

$10,731.75 2018 STREET IMPROVEMENT PAYMENT TESTINGE 215-43100-310   Other Professional Services

Total   BRAUN INTERTEC CORPORATION INC $10,731.75

CENTRAL SPECIALTIES, INCPaid Chk#  018506 8/9/2018

$949,936.43 2018 Street Proj Pay Req No 1E 215-43100-314   Contracted Services

Total   CENTRAL SPECIALTIES, INC $949,936.43

FOLEY FUEL & LUMBER CO INCPaid Chk#  018507 8/9/2018

$5,809.64 Lumber for Community Park PavillionE 101-45122-590   Capital Outlay 23314 23315

Total   FOLEY FUEL & LUMBER CO INC $5,809.64

INSPECTRON INC.Paid Chk#  018508 8/9/2018

$9,353.60 Building Inspection & reviewE 101-46300-305   Building Inspection Fees

Total   INSPECTRON INC. $9,353.60

JOVANOVICH KADLEC & ATHMANNPaid Chk#  018509 8/9/2018

$87.50 Easement issues, CUP application, rescinding ordinanceE 101-46300-304   Legal Fees 15061

$122.50 Review Sprint Lease AgreementE 601-49440-304   Legal Fees 15061

Total   JOVANOVICH KADLEC & ATHMANN $210.00

MIDCOPaid Chk#  018510 8/9/2018

$75.00 FIRE HALLE 101-42200-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 101-46300-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 101-43100-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 602-49490-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 601-49440-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.48 CITY HALLE 101-41000-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 101-41110-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 101-41800-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 101-45122-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 101-42500-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

Total   MIDCO $160.00

SMARTN RECYCLING, LLCPaid Chk#  018511 8/9/2018

12



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/05/18 11:30 AM

Page 5

AUGUST 2018

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$35.00 Office DocumentE 101-41000-430   Miscellaneous 302

$33.00 Office DocumentE 101-42200-430   Miscellaneous 302

$33.00 Office DocumentE 101-46300-430   Miscellaneous 302

$33.00 Office DocumentE 101-43100-430   Miscellaneous 302

$33.00 Office DocumentE 601-49440-430   Miscellaneous 302

$33.00 Office DocumentE 602-49490-430   Miscellaneous 302

Total   SMARTN RECYCLING, LLC $200.00

STEARNS CO ENVIRONMENTAL SRVCPaid Chk#  018512 8/9/2018

$79.60 Site Visit 25636 & 25652 Lake RdE 101-46300-310   Other Professional Services 344

Total   STEARNS CO ENVIRONMENTAL SRVC $79.60

STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICEPaid Chk#  018513 8/9/2018

$46.00E 101-46300-429   Recording of Legal Documents

Total   STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICE $46.00

STRACK CONSULTING LLCPaid Chk#  018514 8/9/2018

$260.00 Review draft shoreland OrdinanceE 101-46300-310   Other Professional Services 1100

Total   STRACK CONSULTING LLC $260.00

VISAPaid Chk#  018515 8/9/2018

$578.73 Supplies to clean Air Release valves, impact wrenchE 602-49490-220   Repair/Operating Expense

$84.82 Shop supplies, vest, chainsaw file, hardwareE 101-43100-220   Repair/Operating Expense

$22.67 SprayerE 101-45122-220   Repair/Operating Expense

$89.10 Water SamplesE 601-49440-322   Postage

($22.16) Returned Replacement Filters CartridgeE 101-41000-210   Operating Expenses

($22.16) Returned Replacement Filters CartridgeE 101-42200-209   Cleaning Supplies

($22.17) Returned Replacement Filters CartridgeE 101-43100-210   Operating Expenses

($22.17) Returned Replacement Filters CartridgeE 601-49440-210   Operating Expenses

($22.17) Returned Replacement Filters CartridgeE 602-49490-210   Operating Expenses

$47.16 Full LP Tank (Rockville Relief Reimb)E 101-42200-212   Gas & Oil

$192.54 Ergodyne Trex Ice Traction deviceE 101-42200-538   Personal Protective Equip-Fire

$92.94 Cleaning SuppliesE 101-42200-209   Cleaning Supplies

$18.15 Ink for NeopostE 101-41000-200   Office Supplies

$18.15 Ink for NeopostE 101-41110-200   Office Supplies

$18.15 Ink for NeopostE 101-41800-200   Office Supplies

$18.15 Ink for NeopostE 101-46300-200   Office Supplies

$18.15 Ink for NeopostE 101-43100-200   Office Supplies

$18.15 Ink for NeopostE 101-42200-200   Office Supplies

$18.15 Ink for NeopostE 601-49440-200   Office Supplies

$18.15 Ink for NeopostE 602-49490-200   Office Supplies

$18.15 Ink for NeopostE 101-45122-210   Operating Expenses

$18.15 Ink for NeopostE 101-42500-200   Office Supplies

$430.84 Block Deodorant SewerE 602-49490-220   Repair/Operating Expense 613588

$260.86 Sample kits & Fluoride reagentE 601-49440-216   Chemicals/Chem Products 613588

Total   VISA $1,870.33

AT & T MOBILITYPaid Chk#  018516 8/15/2018

$162.53 WIRELESS PHONEE 101-43100-321   Telephone

$30.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 601-49440-321   Telephone

$30.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$4.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 101-45122-321   Telephone

$30.06 GRINDERSTATION PHONEE 602-49490-321   Telephone

13



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/05/18 11:30 AM

Page 6

AUGUST 2018

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   AT & T MOBILITY $256.59

AUTOMATIC SYSTEMS COPaid Chk#  018517 8/15/2018

$3,999.50 Walnut Circle Water Tower - lightning damage to 
communication

E 601-49440-220   Repair/Operating Expense 32748

Total   AUTOMATIC SYSTEMS CO $3,999.50

BATTERIES PLUSPaid Chk#  018518 8/15/2018

$24.98 Battery for ScadaE 602-49490-210   Operating Expenses 4468886

$24.97 Battery for ScadaE 601-49440-210   Operating Expenses 4468886

Total   BATTERIES PLUS $49.95

BECKER, BILLPaid Chk#  018519 8/15/2018

$120.00 Primary Election & TrainingE 101-41410-104   Seasonal/Temp/Committee

Total   BECKER, BILL $120.00

BETTYS EMBROIDERYPaid Chk#  018520 8/15/2018

$245.00 Public Works uniforms shirts & hatsE 101-43100-425   Public Works Uniforms 1024763

Total   BETTYS EMBROIDERY $245.00

CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCOPaid Chk#  018521 8/15/2018

$21.62 6109069-2 PMPHSE OTHMAR/MAPLEE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$10.85 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 101-43100-383   Gas Utilities

$10.85 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$10.85 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 602-49490-383   Gas Utilities

$18.19 6110833-8 PUMPHSE @ WAL CIRE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$3.40 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-41000-383   Gas Utilities

$3.40 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-41800-383   Gas Utilities

$3.40 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-43100-383   Gas Utilities

$3.40 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$3.40 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 602-49490-383   Gas Utilities

$33.87 6436553-9 24001 FIRE HALL DRE 101-42200-383   Gas Utilities

Total   CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $123.23

CITY OF COLD SPRINGPaid Chk#  018522 8/15/2018

$183.12 2018 Water Festival Expense 24 Rockville StudentsE 601-49440-315   Wellhead Protection

Total   CITY OF COLD SPRING $183.12

COLD SPRING BAKERY INCPaid Chk#  018523 8/15/2018

$16.67 ElectionE 101-41410-210   Operating Expenses 215600

$48.05 SAFETY TRAININGE 101-41000-336   Safety Training 215651

Total   COLD SPRING BAKERY INC $64.72

COLD SPRING RECORD INCPaid Chk#  018524 8/15/2018

$67.30 Notice Vacation Rental, Variance 25707 Burg StE 101-46300-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin 37836

$38.25 Filing for CouncilE 101-41110-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin 37836

Total   COLD SPRING RECORD INC $105.55

FREIGHTLINER OF ST CLOUDPaid Chk#  018525 8/15/2018

$1,806.45 DOT Inspection Unit 5 repairE 101-43100-220   Repair/Operating Expense 144807

Total   FREIGHTLINER OF ST CLOUD $1,806.45

GRAMS, MARYPaid Chk#  018526 8/15/2018

$120.00 Training & Primary ElectionE 101-41410-104   Seasonal/Temp/Committee

14



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/05/18 11:30 AM

Page 7

AUGUST 2018

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$13.08 Election Training MileageE 101-41410-331   Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage Reim

Total   GRAMS, MARY $133.08

HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INCPaid Chk#  018527 8/15/2018

$20.00 DEMURRAGE-WATER DEPTE 601-49440-216   Chemicals/Chem Products 81728

Total   HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $20.00

LYNN PLUMSKIPaid Chk#  018528 8/15/2018

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-41000-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-41110-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-41800-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-42200-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-43100-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-46300-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 601-49440-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 602-49490-106   Cleaning Person

Total   LYNN PLUMSKI $100.00

MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALSPaid Chk#  018529 8/15/2018

$59.47 Repair shoulderingE 101-43100-338   Crushing/Gravel Purchase 2912757

Total   MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALS $59.47

MENARDSPaid Chk#  018530 8/15/2018

$20.76 Grass seed mixE 101-43100-220   Repair/Operating Expense

Total   MENARDS $20.76

ROCKVILLE FIRE RELIEF ASSOCPaid Chk#  018531 8/15/2018

$19,960.00 RELIEF CONTRIBUTIONE 101-42200-127   Municipal Contrib-Fire Pension

Total   ROCKVILLE FIRE RELIEF ASSOC $19,960.00

SCHMITZ, JOANNEPaid Chk#  018532 8/15/2018

$120.00 Primary Election TrainingE 101-41410-104   Seasonal/Temp/Committee

Total   SCHMITZ, JOANNE $120.00

SCHNEIDER, DORIS TPaid Chk#  018533 8/15/2018

$120.00 Primary Election & TrainingE 101-41410-104   Seasonal/Temp/Committee

Total   SCHNEIDER, DORIS T $120.00

STEARNS CO AUDITOR-TREASURERPaid Chk#  018534 8/15/2018

$15,743.25 Assessing FeesE 101-41000-311   Assessor 2018-0000007

Total   STEARNS CO AUDITOR-TREASURER $15,743.25

STEARNS CO PUBLIC WORKS/HWYPaid Chk#  018535 8/15/2018

$1,100.00 Reimbursement Salt/Sand 2018 SpringE 101-43100-228   Salt & Sand-Roads 191-2018

Total   STEARNS CO PUBLIC WORKS/HWY $1,100.00

STUEVE, JANICEPaid Chk#  018536 8/15/2018

$225.00 Primary Election & TrainingE 101-41410-104   Seasonal/Temp/Committee

$16.35 Election Training MileageE 101-41410-331   Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage Reim

Total   STUEVE, JANICE $241.35

WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INCPaid Chk#  018537 8/15/2018

$22.85 GARBAGE-FIRE HALLE 101-42200-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

$12.74 GARBAGE-PLEASANT LKE 101-45122-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

15



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/05/18 11:30 AM

Page 8

AUGUST 2018

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$107.18 GARBAGE COMMUNITY BALL PKE 101-45122-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

Total   WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $142.77

WIRTH, ALICEPaid Chk#  018538 8/15/2018

$235.00 Primarty Election & TraimingE 101-41410-104   Seasonal/Temp/Committee

$13.08 Election Training MileageE 101-41410-331   Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage Reim

Total   WIRTH, ALICE $248.08

AIS CONSULTING SERVICESPaid Chk#  018539 8/23/2018

$600.00 Aug Starry Stonewort Early DetectionE 221-41000-310   Other Professional Services

Total   AIS CONSULTING SERVICES $600.00

AVENET, LLCPaid Chk#  018540 8/23/2018

$31.25 EMAIL SERVICEE 602-49490-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$31.25 EMAIL SERVICEE 601-49440-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$31.25 EMAIL SERVICEE 101-42200-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$31.25 EMAIL SERVICEE 101-46300-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$31.25 EMAIL SERVICEE 101-43100-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$31.25 EMAIL SERVICEE 101-41800-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$31.25 EMAIL SERVICEE 101-41110-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$31.25 EMAIL SERVICEE 101-41000-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

Total   AVENET, LLC $250.00

BECKYS GAS & BAITPaid Chk#  018541 8/23/2018

$78.00 FUEL - FIRE DEPTE 101-42200-212   Gas & Oil  186

$227.41 FUEL - STREETSE 101-43100-212   Gas & Oil 187

$33.87 FUEL - PARKSE 101-45122-212   Gas & Oil 187

$20.78 FUEL - WATERE 601-49440-212   Gas & Oil 187

$20.78 FUEL - SEWERE 602-49490-212   Gas & Oil 187

Total   BECKYS GAS & BAIT $380.84

BETTYS EMBROIDERYPaid Chk#  018542 8/23/2018

$125.00 Public Works Uniforms Shirts & hatsE 101-43100-425   Public Works Uniforms

Total   BETTYS EMBROIDERY $125.00

BOLTON & MENK INCPaid Chk#  018543 8/23/2018

$45.00 Review Stickney Test ResultsE 602-49490-303   Engineering Fees 221566

$9,205.00 2018 Street ImprovementE 215-43100-303   Engineering Fees 221610

Total   BOLTON & MENK INC $9,250.00

CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INCPaid Chk#  018544 8/23/2018

$47.91 MEDICAL OXYGEN/RENT-FIRE DEPTE 101-42200-219   Fire Rescue Supplies 221443

$43.40 MEDICAL OXYGEN/RENT-FIRE DEPTE 101-42200-219   Fire Rescue Supplies 29315

Total   CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC $91.31

CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, INCPaid Chk#  018545 8/23/2018

$2,615.00 Camera @ Fire HallE 101-42200-307   Alarm Service 758880 75881

Total   CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, INC $2,615.00

CENTURYLINKPaid Chk#  018546 8/23/2018

$82.21 251-0072 Fire DeptE 101-42200-321   Telephone

$38.34 251-1664 SCDA SystemE 601-49440-321   Telephone

$38.34 251-1664 SCDA SystemE 602-49490-321   Telephone

16



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/05/18 11:30 AM

Page 9

AUGUST 2018

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$54.66 251-2120 Well house 3E 601-49440-321   Telephone

$47.74 251-5836 City HallE 101-41000-321   Telephone

$47.73 251-5836 City HallE 101-41110-321   Telephone

$47.73 251-5836 City HallE 101-43100-321   Telephone

$47.73 251-5836 City HallE 101-46300-321   Telephone

$47.73 251-5836 City HallE 601-49440-321   Telephone

$47.73 251-5836 City HallE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$53.98 259-1473 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$59.66 685-4204 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$205.50 612-E16-2655 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

Total   CENTURYLINK $819.08

GRANITE ELECTRONICS,INCPaid Chk#  018547 8/23/2018

$2,898.00 6 pagers & programmingE 101-42200-218   Radio & Communication 150004118-1

Total   GRANITE ELECTRONICS,INC $2,898.00

HERBERG CONSTRUCTIONPaid Chk#  018548 8/23/2018

$234.00 230th St & Rausch Lk RdE 101-43100-327   Blading Roads

$1,456.00 234th, 235th, Prairie Dr, Lake Rd, Athman, Pl Rd, 80th, 
82nd, White Oak, Lena, Burg, Chaple, 93rd, R

E 101-43100-320   Ditch Mowing

Total   HERBERG CONSTRUCTION $1,690.00

MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)Paid Chk#  018549 8/23/2018

$115.95 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41000-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$45.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41110-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$25.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-42200-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$25.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-42500-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$60.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-43100-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$25.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-45122-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$90.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-46300-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$65.00 COPIER/LEASEE 601-49440-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$80.00 COPIER/LEASEE 602-49490-413   Copier/Printer Lease

Total   MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $530.95

MARK LINDELLPaid Chk#  018550 8/23/2018

$467.68 OVERPAID UTILITY @ 516 APSEN CTG 601-22100   Undistributed Receipts

Total   MARK LINDELL $467.68

MN DEPT OF HEALTHPaid Chk#  018551 8/23/2018

$451.00 QTRLY MDH FEE TO STATEG 601-20510   Safe Wtr Fee-Due to Other Govt

Total   MN DEPT OF HEALTH $451.00

NELSON SANITATION & RENTALPaid Chk#  018552 8/23/2018

$55.24 EAGLE PARKE 101-45122-410   Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box

$82.52 101 OTHMAR COMMUNITY PARKE 101-45122-410   Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box

$87.52 LIONS PARKE 101-45122-410   Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box

Total   NELSON SANITATION & RENTAL $225.28

POWERHOUSE OUTDOOR EQUIP, INCPaid Chk#  018553 8/23/2018

$82.86 Blade ToroE 101-45122-220   Repair/Operating Expense 478202

Total   POWERHOUSE OUTDOOR EQUIP, INC $82.86

BETTYS EMBROIDERYPaid Chk#  018554 8/30/2018

$78.00 Uniform HatsE 101-43100-426   PPE Personal Protective Equip 1024848

17



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/05/18 11:30 AM

Page 10

AUGUST 2018

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   BETTYS EMBROIDERY $78.00

ENVIRONMENTAL SENTRY PROTECTIOPaid Chk#  018555 8/30/2018

$2,105.00 LID Video Cature/storageE 221-41000-310   Other Professional Services 1134

Total   ENVIRONMENTAL SENTRY PROTECTIO $2,105.00

FIRE EQUIPMENT SPECIALTIES, INPaid Chk#  018556 8/30/2018

$253.95 Rubber boot, Captian helmet, Paramedic HelmetE 101-42200-538   Personal Protective Equip-Fire 10118

Total   FIRE EQUIPMENT SPECIALTIES, IN $253.95

HERBERG CONSTRUCTIONPaid Chk#  018557 8/30/2018

$760.50 230th st, 73rd, 227th, 93rd, Glacier, Sauk River, 125th, 
131st, Spoden, 123rd, Agate Beach, Mitchell

E 101-43100-327   Blading Roads

Total   HERBERG CONSTRUCTION $760.50

LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIESPaid Chk#  018558 8/30/2018

$45.00 Regional Meeting Mayor WillenbringE 101-41110-332   Training 275248

Total   LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES $45.00

MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALSPaid Chk#  018559 8/30/2018

$67.86 Chapel Street wash outs from rainE 101-43100-338   Crushing/Gravel Purchase 23801911

Total   MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALS $67.86

MASELTER CABINETSPaid Chk#  018560 8/30/2018

$276.52 Paint Community Park PavillionE 101-45122-220   Repair/Operating Expense 613233

Total   MASELTER CABINETS $276.52

MENARDSPaid Chk#  018561 8/30/2018

$6.99 Tank Lever Fire HallE 101-42200-220   Repair/Operating Expense 90929

$12.29 Iron Hold @ parksE 101-45122-220   Repair/Operating Expense 90929

$20.67 Supplies to remove Vandalisms @ Community ParkE 101-45122-220   Repair/Operating Expense 91100

Total   MENARDS $39.95

M-R SIGN CO INCPaid Chk#  018562 8/30/2018

$334.10 Vandalisms stole Stop sign, Burg St & Lena LnE 101-43100-211   Signs 201349

Total   M-R SIGN CO INC $334.10

RALPHS CAR TRACTOR SERVICE INCPaid Chk#  018563 8/30/2018

$290.56 One Ton airbag repairE 101-43100-220   Repair/Operating Expense

Total   RALPHS CAR TRACTOR SERVICE INC $290.56

SIMON, DONALDPaid Chk#  018564 8/30/2018

$233.88 4th qtr 2017 CONTRACTED SRVC FOR WELL/PUMPHE 601-49440-314   Contracted Services

$233.88 4th qtr 2017 CONTRACTED SRVC FOR WELL/PUMPHE 602-49490-314   Contracted Services

Total   SIMON, DONALD $467.76

USABLE LIFEPaid Chk#  018565 8/30/2018

$51.58 EMPLOYEE PORTIONG 101-21709   Short/Long-Term Disability 2626175

$18.00 LTD/STDE 101-41000-134   Employer Paid Life Insurance 2626175

$206.36 LTD/STDE 101-41000-135   Empl r Pd Short/Long Term Ins 2626175

Total   USABLE LIFE $275.94

WENNER COMPANY INCPaid Chk#  018566 8/30/2018

$7.78 couplings weed sprayerE 101-43100-257   Fertilizer/Weed Control 193657

18



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/05/18 11:30 AM

Page 11

AUGUST 2018

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   WENNER COMPANY INC $7.78

10600   COMBINED CITY ACCT $1,122,209.34

Fund Summary

10600  COMBINED CITY ACCT

101 GENERAL FUND $91,370.06

215 ROAD MAINTENANCE FUND $1,015,943.68

221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT $2,705.00

601 WATER FUND $7,976.16

602 SEWER FUND $4,214.44

$1,122,209.34

19



09/05/18 11:36 AM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE
Page 1

Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPT  

001279 08/01/18 PERA $1,498.37 RETIRE CONTR- 101-21704

001280 08/01/18 MN REVENUE $625.83 STATE TAX W/H- 101-21702

001281 08/01/18 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,557.23 FEDERAL W/H - 101-21701

001281 08/01/18 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,792.50 FICA/MEDICARE - 101-21703

001283 08/14/18 PERA $1,630.87 RETIRE CONTR- 101-21704

001284 08/14/18 MN REVENUE $612.11 STATE TAX W/H- 101-21702

001285 08/14/18 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,518.76 FEDERAL W/H - 101-21701

001285 08/14/18 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,956.00 FICA/MEDICARE - 101-21703

001287 08/29/18 PERA $1,539.41 RETIRE CONTR- 101-21704

001288 08/29/18 MN REVENUE $610.93 STATE TAX W/H- 101-21702

001289 08/29/18 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,536.79 FEDERAL W/H - 101-21701

001289 08/29/18 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,747.40 FICA/MEDICARE - 101-21703

018504 08/09/18 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN $215.10 EMPLOYEE PORTION HEALTH INS. 101-21705

018504 08/09/18 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN $860.47 EMPLOYER PD HEALTH INS. 101-21706

018565 08/30/18 USABLE LIFE $51.58 EMPLOYEE PORTION 101-21709

$17,753.35DEPT  

DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

001282 08/14/18 PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK $1.23 Monthly Credit Card fee 101-41000-210 Operating Expenses

018500 08/02/18 XCEL ENERGY $67.05 229 BROADWAY 101-41000-381 Electric Utilities

018502 08/09/18 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $10.53 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-41000-209 Cleaning Supplies

018510 08/09/18 MIDCO $9.48 CITY HALL 101-41000-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018511 08/09/18 SMARTN RECYCLING, LLC $35.00 Office Document 101-41000-430 Miscellaneous

018515 08/09/18 VISA $18.15 Ink for Neopost 101-41000-200 Office Supplies

018515 08/09/18 VISA -$22.16 Returned Replacement Filters Cartridge 101-41000-210 Operating Expenses

018521 08/15/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASC $3.40 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 101-41000-383 Gas Utilities

018523 08/15/18 COLD SPRING BAKERY INC $48.05 SAFETY TRAINING 101-41000-336 Safety Training

018528 08/15/18 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-41000-106 Cleaning Person

018534 08/15/18 STEARNS CO AUDITOR-TREASURER $15,743.25 Assessing Fees 101-41000-311 Assessor

018540 08/23/18 AVENET, LLC $31.25 EMAIL SERVICE 101-41000-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018546 08/23/18 CENTURYLINK $47.74 251-5836 City Hall 101-41000-321 Telephone

018549 08/23/18 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $115.95 COPIER/LEASE 101-41000-413 Copier/Printer Lease

018565 08/30/18 USABLE LIFE $18.00 LTD/STD 101-41000-134 Employer Paid Life Insurance

018565 08/30/18 USABLE LIFE $206.36 LTD/STD 101-41000-135 Empl r Pd Short/Long Term Ins

$16,345.78DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

DEPT 41110 Council/Mayor/Boards

20



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 2

09/05/18 11:36 AM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

018500 08/02/18 XCEL ENERGY $67.02 229 BROADWAY 101-41110-381 Electric Utilities

018502 08/09/18 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-41110-209 Cleaning Supplies

018510 08/09/18 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 101-41110-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018515 08/09/18 VISA $18.15 Ink for Neopost 101-41110-200 Office Supplies

018524 08/15/18 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $38.25 Filing for Council 101-41110-340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin

018528 08/15/18 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-41110-106 Cleaning Person

018540 08/23/18 AVENET, LLC $31.25 EMAIL SERVICE 101-41110-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018546 08/23/18 CENTURYLINK $47.73 251-5836 City Hall 101-41110-321 Telephone

018549 08/23/18 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $45.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-41110-413 Copier/Printer Lease

018558 08/30/18 LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES $45.00 Regional Meeting Mayor Willenbring 101-41110-332 Training

$321.34DEPT 41110 Council/Mayor/Boards

DEPT 41410 Elections

018519 08/15/18 BECKER, BILL $120.00 Primary Election & Training 101-41410-104 Seasonal/Temp/Committee

018523 08/15/18 COLD SPRING BAKERY INC $16.67 Election 101-41410-210 Operating Expenses

018526 08/15/18 GRAMS, MARY $120.00 Training & Primary Election 101-41410-104 Seasonal/Temp/Committee

018526 08/15/18 GRAMS, MARY $13.08 Election Training Mileage 101-41410-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage Reim

018532 08/15/18 SCHMITZ, JOANNE $120.00 Primary Election Training 101-41410-104 Seasonal/Temp/Committee

018533 08/15/18 SCHNEIDER, DORIS T $120.00 Primary Election & Training 101-41410-104

018536 08/15/18 STUEVE, JANICE $225.00 Primary Election & Training 101-41410-104

018536 08/15/18 STUEVE, JANICE $16.35 Election Training Mileage 101-41410-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage Reim

018538 08/15/18 WIRTH, ALICE $235.00 Primarty Election & Traiming 101-41410-104 Seasonal/Temp/Committee

018538 08/15/18 WIRTH, ALICE $13.08 Election Training Mileage 101-41410-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage Reim

$999.18DEPT 41410 Elections

DEPT 41800 City Administration

018488 08/02/18 CITY OF RICHMOND $8.00 5th Monday Meeting 101-41800-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage Reim

018500 08/02/18 XCEL ENERGY $67.02 229 BROADWAY 101-41800-381 Electric Utilities

018510 08/09/18 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 101-41800-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018515 08/09/18 VISA $18.15 Ink for Neopost 101-41800-200 Office Supplies

018521 08/15/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASC $3.40 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 101-41800-383 Gas Utilities

018528 08/15/18 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-41800-106 Cleaning Person

018540 08/23/18 AVENET, LLC $31.25 EMAIL SERVICE 101-41800-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$149.76DEPT 41800 City Administration

DEPT 42200 Fire Protection

018483 08/02/18 ASPEN MILLS $413.10 Asst Chiefs & Chief Rain Jacket 101-42200-538 Personal Protective Equip-Fire

018484 08/02/18 AUTO VALUE PARTS STORE $97.40 Handle & Wood Pole 101-42200-209 Cleaning Supplies

018492 08/02/18 MIDWEST ELECTRIC & GENERATOR $659.00 Annual Fire Hall Generator 101-42200-220 Repair/Operating Expense

018496 08/02/18 PUBLIC SAFETY CENTER $391.15 Fire Dept Gray hood for helmets 101-42200-538 Personal Protective Equip-Fire

21



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 3

09/05/18 11:36 AM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

018500 08/02/18 XCEL ENERGY $514.56 24001 FIRE HALL DR 101-42200-381 Electric Utilities

018502 08/09/18 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-42200-209 Cleaning Supplies

018503 08/09/18 BECKYS GAS & BAIT $57.52 FUEL - FIRE DEPT 101-42200-212 Gas & Oil

018510 08/09/18 MIDCO $75.00 FIRE HALL 101-42200-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018511 08/09/18 SMARTN RECYCLING, LLC $33.00 Office Document 101-42200-430 Miscellaneous

018515 08/09/18 VISA $18.15 Ink for Neopost 101-42200-200 Office Supplies

018515 08/09/18 VISA -$22.16 Returned Replacement Filters Cartridge 101-42200-209 Cleaning Supplies

018515 08/09/18 VISA $92.94 Cleaning Supplies 101-42200-209

018515 08/09/18 VISA $47.16 Full LP Tank (Rockville Relief Reimb) 101-42200-212 Gas & Oil

018515 08/09/18 VISA $192.54 Ergodyne Trex Ice Traction device 101-42200-538 Personal Protective Equip-Fire

018521 08/15/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASC $33.87 6436553-9 24001 FIRE HALL DR 101-42200-383 Gas Utilities

018528 08/15/18 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-42200-106 Cleaning Person

018531 08/15/18 ROCKVILLE FIRE RELIEF ASSOC $19,960.00 RELIEF CONTRIBUTION 101-42200-127 Municipal Contrib-Fire Pension

018537 08/15/18 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $22.85 GARBAGE-FIRE HALL 101-42200-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal

018540 08/23/18 AVENET, LLC $31.25 EMAIL SERVICE 101-42200-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018541 08/23/18 BECKYS GAS & BAIT $78.00 FUEL - FIRE DEPT 101-42200-212 Gas & Oil

018544 08/23/18 CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC $43.40 MEDICAL OXYGEN/RENT-FIRE DEPT 101-42200-219 Fire Rescue Supplies

018544 08/23/18 CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC $47.91 MEDICAL OXYGEN/RENT-FIRE DEPT 101-42200-219

018545 08/23/18 CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, INC $2,615.00 Camera @ Fire Hall 101-42200-307 Alarm Service

018546 08/23/18 CENTURYLINK $82.21 251-0072 Fire Dept 101-42200-321 Telephone

018547 08/23/18 GRANITE ELECTRONICS,INC $2,898.00 6 pagers & programming 101-42200-218 Radio & Communication

018549 08/23/18 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $25.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-42200-413 Copier/Printer Lease

018556 08/30/18 FIRE EQUIPMENT SPECIALTIES, IN $253.95 Rubber boot, Captian helmet, Paramedic Helmet 101-42200-538 Personal Protective Equip-Fire

018561 08/30/18 MENARDS $6.99 Tank Lever Fire Hall 101-42200-220 Repair/Operating Expense

$28,687.29DEPT 42200 Fire Protection

DEPT 42500 Emergency Management

018510 08/09/18 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 101-42500-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018515 08/09/18 VISA $18.15 Ink for Neopost 101-42500-200 Office Supplies

018549 08/23/18 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $25.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-42500-413 Copier/Printer Lease

$52.59DEPT 42500 Emergency Management

DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

018489 08/02/18 FASTENAL COMPANY, INC $65.15 Ratcht for shop 101-43100-220 Repair/Operating Expense

018489 08/02/18 FASTENAL COMPANY, INC $178.99 Gloves & Earplugs 101-43100-426 PPE Personal Protective Equip

018493 08/02/18 M-R SIGN CO INC $26.72 SIGNS-25414 Pleasant Rd 911 Sign 101-43100-211 Signs

018495 08/02/18 POWERHOUSE OUTDOOR EQUIP, INC $100.84 16" bar chain saw, oil, chain loop 101-43100-318 Tree Trimming

018500 08/02/18 XCEL ENERGY $37.08 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUT 101-43100-381 Electric Utilities

018500 08/02/18 XCEL ENERGY $67.02 229 BROADWAY 101-43100-381

018500 08/02/18 XCEL ENERGY $709.25 STREETLGHTS 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Electricity

22



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 4

09/05/18 11:36 AM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

018501 08/09/18 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS $95.69 Unit 7 fuel, coolant, lube, cooling sys 101-43100-220 Repair/Operating Expense

018501 08/09/18 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS $390.80 Loader Hydraulic, gear oil, oil filter, hyd fuild 101-43100-220

018501 08/09/18 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS $91.98 Shop Grease, Brake cleaner, Unit 7 Trailer Connector, s 101-43100-220

018502 08/09/18 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-43100-209 Cleaning Supplies

018503 08/09/18 BECKYS GAS & BAIT $511.35 FUEL - STREETS 101-43100-212 Gas & Oil

018510 08/09/18 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 101-43100-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018511 08/09/18 SMARTN RECYCLING, LLC $33.00 Office Document 101-43100-430 Miscellaneous

018515 08/09/18 VISA $18.15 Ink for Neopost 101-43100-200 Office Supplies

018515 08/09/18 VISA -$22.17 Returned Replacement Filters Cartridge 101-43100-210 Operating Expenses

018515 08/09/18 VISA $84.82 Shop supplies, vest, chainsaw file, hardware 101-43100-220 Repair/Operating Expense

018516 08/15/18 AT & T MOBILITY $162.53 WIRELESS PHONE 101-43100-321 Telephone

018520 08/15/18 BETTYS EMBROIDERY $245.00 Public Works uniforms shirts & hats 101-43100-425 Public Works Uniforms

018521 08/15/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASC $10.85 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS 101-43100-383 Gas Utilities

018521 08/15/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASC $3.40 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 101-43100-383

018525 08/15/18 FREIGHTLINER OF ST CLOUD $1,806.45 DOT Inspection Unit 5 repair 101-43100-220 Repair/Operating Expense

018528 08/15/18 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-43100-106 Cleaning Person

018529 08/15/18 MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALS $59.47 Repair shouldering 101-43100-338 Crushing/Gravel Purchase

018530 08/15/18 MENARDS $20.76 Grass seed mix 101-43100-220 Repair/Operating Expense

018535 08/15/18 STEARNS CO PUBLIC WORKS/HWY $1,100.00 Reimbursement Salt/Sand 2018 Spring 101-43100-228 Salt & Sand-Roads

018540 08/23/18 AVENET, LLC $31.25 EMAIL SERVICE 101-43100-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018541 08/23/18 BECKYS GAS & BAIT $227.41 FUEL - STREETS 101-43100-212 Gas & Oil

018542 08/23/18 BETTYS EMBROIDERY $125.00 Public Works Uniforms Shirts & hats 101-43100-425 Public Works Uniforms

018546 08/23/18 CENTURYLINK $47.73 251-5836 City Hall 101-43100-321 Telephone

018548 08/23/18 HERBERG CONSTRUCTION $1,456.00 234th, 235th, Prairie Dr, Lake Rd, Athman, Pl Rd, 80th, 101-43100-320 Ditch Mowing

018548 08/23/18 HERBERG CONSTRUCTION $234.00 230th St & Rausch Lk Rd 101-43100-327 Blading Roads

018549 08/23/18 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $60.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-43100-413 Copier/Printer Lease

018554 08/30/18 BETTYS EMBROIDERY $78.00 Uniform Hats 101-43100-426 PPE Personal Protective Equip

018557 08/30/18 HERBERG CONSTRUCTION $760.50 230th st, 73rd, 227th, 93rd, Glacier, Sauk River, 125th, 101-43100-327 Blading Roads

018559 08/30/18 MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALS $67.86 Chapel Street wash outs from rain 101-43100-338 Crushing/Gravel Purchase

018562 08/30/18 M-R SIGN CO INC $334.10 Vandalisms stole Stop sign, Burg St & Lena Ln 101-43100-211 Signs

018563 08/30/18 RALPHS CAR TRACTOR SERVICE INC $290.56 One Ton airbag repair 101-43100-220 Repair/Operating Expense

018566 08/30/18 WENNER COMPANY INC $7.78 couplings weed sprayer 101-43100-257 Fertilizer/Weed Control

$9,546.26DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

DEPT 45122 Parks & Recreation

001286 08/14/18 BUILDING PERMIT $98.23 76.41632.0400 563 Chestnut St (Community Park 101-45122-210 Operating Expenses

018491 08/02/18 MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALS $59.47 Eagle Park 101-45122-338 Crushing/Gravel Purchase

018500 08/02/18 XCEL ENERGY $157.41 1000 BRDWY BALLPK BALL PRG 101-45122-381 Electric Utilities

018500 08/02/18 XCEL ENERGY $11.31 1001 OTHMAR LN 101-45122-381

23



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 5

09/05/18 11:36 AM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

018501 08/09/18 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS $3.79 Oull type triple mower hydraulic 101-45122-220 Repair/Operating Expense

018503 08/09/18 BECKYS GAS & BAIT $318.89 FUEL - PARKS 101-45122-212 Gas & Oil

018507 08/09/18 FOLEY FUEL & LUMBER CO INC $5,809.64 Lumber for Community Park Pavillion 101-45122-590 Capital Outlay

018510 08/09/18 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 101-45122-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018515 08/09/18 VISA $18.15 Ink for Neopost 101-45122-210 Operating Expenses

018515 08/09/18 VISA $22.67 Sprayer 101-45122-220 Repair/Operating Expense

018516 08/15/18 AT & T MOBILITY $4.00 WIRELESS PHONE 101-45122-321 Telephone

018537 08/15/18 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $12.74 GARBAGE-PLEASANT LK 101-45122-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal

018537 08/15/18 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $107.18 GARBAGE COMMUNITY BALL PK 101-45122-384

018541 08/23/18 BECKYS GAS & BAIT $33.87 FUEL - PARKS 101-45122-212 Gas & Oil

018549 08/23/18 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $25.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-45122-413 Copier/Printer Lease

018552 08/23/18 NELSON SANITATION & RENTAL $55.24 EAGLE PARK 101-45122-410 Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box

018552 08/23/18 NELSON SANITATION & RENTAL $87.52 LIONS PARK 101-45122-410

018552 08/23/18 NELSON SANITATION & RENTAL $82.52 101 OTHMAR COMMUNITY PARK 101-45122-410

018553 08/23/18 POWERHOUSE OUTDOOR EQUIP, INC $82.86 Blade Toro 101-45122-220 Repair/Operating Expense

018560 08/30/18 MASELTER CABINETS $276.52 Paint Community Park Pavillion 101-45122-220

018561 08/30/18 MENARDS $12.29 Iron Hold @ parks 101-45122-220

018561 08/30/18 MENARDS $20.67 Supplies to remove Vandalisms @ Community Park 101-45122-220

$7,309.41DEPT 45122 Parks & Recreation

DEPT 46300 Planning and Zoning

001282 08/14/18 PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK $1.24 Monthly Credit Card fee 101-46300-210 Operating Expenses

001286 08/14/18 BUILDING PERMIT -$98.23 76.41632.0400 563 Chestnut St (Community Park 101-46300-322

018499 08/02/18 STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICE $46.00 76.41952.0009 25646 Lake Rd 101-46300-429 Recording of Legal Documents

018499 08/02/18 STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICE $46.00 76.41638.0010 21986 Co Rd 8 101-46300-429

018500 08/02/18 XCEL ENERGY $67.02 229 BROADWAY 101-46300-381 Electric Utilities

018502 08/09/18 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-46300-209 Cleaning Supplies

018508 08/09/18 INSPECTRON INC. $9,353.60 Building Inspection & review 101-46300-305 Building Inspection Fees

018509 08/09/18 JOVANOVICH KADLEC & ATHMANN $87.50 Easement issues, CUP application, rescinding ordinance 101-46300-304 Legal Fees

018510 08/09/18 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 101-46300-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018511 08/09/18 SMARTN RECYCLING, LLC $33.00 Office Document 101-46300-430 Miscellaneous

018512 08/09/18 STEARNS CO ENVIRONMENTAL SRVC $79.60 Site Visit 25636 & 25652 Lake Rd 101-46300-310 Other Professional Services

018513 08/09/18 STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICE $46.00 101-46300-429 Recording of Legal Documents

018514 08/09/18 STRACK CONSULTING LLC $260.00 Review draft shoreland Ordinance 101-46300-310 Other Professional Services

018515 08/09/18 VISA $18.15 Ink for Neopost 101-46300-200 Office Supplies

018524 08/15/18 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $67.30 Notice Vacation Rental, Variance 25707 Burg St 101-46300-340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin

018528 08/15/18 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-46300-106 Cleaning Person

018540 08/23/18 AVENET, LLC $31.25 EMAIL SERVICE 101-46300-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018546 08/23/18 CENTURYLINK $47.73 251-5836 City Hall 101-46300-321 Telephone

24



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 6

09/05/18 11:36 AM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

018549 08/23/18 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $90.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-46300-413 Copier/Printer Lease

$10,205.10DEPT 46300 Planning and Zoning

$91,370.06FUND 101 GENERAL FUND

FUND 215 ROAD MAINTENANCE FUND

DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

018487 08/02/18 BOLTON & MENK INC $21,185.50 2018 Street Improvement 215-43100-303 Engineering Fees

018497 08/02/18 SAUK RIVER WATERSHED DISTRICT $24,885.00 Sauk River Bank Repair 215-43100-590 Capital Outlay

018505 08/09/18 BRAUN INTERTEC CORPORATION INC $10,731.75 2018 STREET IMPROVEMENT PAYMENT TESTING 215-43100-310 Other Professional Services

018506 08/09/18 CENTRAL SPECIALTIES, INC $949,936.43 2018 Street Proj Pay Req No 1 215-43100-314 Contracted Services

018543 08/23/18 BOLTON & MENK INC $9,205.00 2018 Street Improvement 215-43100-303 Engineering Fees

$1,015,943.68DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

$1,015,943.68FUND 215 ROAD MAINTENANCE FUND

FUND 221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

018539 08/23/18 AIS CONSULTING SERVICES $600.00 Aug Starry Stonewort Early Detection 221-41000-310 Other Professional Services

018555 08/30/18 ENVIRONMENTAL SENTRY PROTECTI $2,105.00 LID Video Cature/storage 221-41000-310

$2,705.00DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

$2,705.00FUND 221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

FUND 601 WATER FUND

DEPT  

018550 08/23/18 MARK LINDELL $467.68 OVERPAID UTILITY @ 516 APSEN CT 601-22100

018551 08/23/18 MN DEPT OF HEALTH $451.00 QTRLY MDH FEE TO STATE 601-20510

$918.68DEPT  

DEPT 49440 Water-Administration

001282 08/14/18 PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK $1.24 Monthly Credit Card fee 601-49440-210 Operating Expenses

018485 08/02/18 BANYON DATA SYSTEMS INC $397.50 UB WIN COMPUTER SUPPORT 601-49440-309 Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

018486 08/02/18 BATTERIES PLUS $8.49 Scada Battery 601-49440-220 Repair/Operating Expense

018487 08/02/18 BOLTON & MENK INC $270.00 Watermain Cost Plesant Lake Road 601-49440-303 Engineering Fees

018490 08/02/18 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL $27.67 LOCATE TICKETS-WTR DEPT 601-49440-291 Locates

018498 08/02/18 SIMON, DONALD $467.77 1st & 2nd CONTRACTED SRVC FOR WELL/PUMPH 601-49440-314 Contracted Services

018500 08/02/18 XCEL ENERGY $397.29 423 MAPLE ST & 560 CHESTNUT 601-49440-381 Electric Utilities

018500 08/02/18 XCEL ENERGY $37.08 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUT 601-49440-381

018500 08/02/18 XCEL ENERGY $67.02 229 BROADWAY 601-49440-381

018502 08/09/18 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 601-49440-209 Cleaning Supplies

25



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 7

09/05/18 11:36 AM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

018503 08/09/18 BECKYS GAS & BAIT $49.75 FUEL - WATER 601-49440-212 Gas & Oil

018509 08/09/18 JOVANOVICH KADLEC & ATHMANN $122.50 Review Sprint Lease Agreement 601-49440-304 Legal Fees

018510 08/09/18 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 601-49440-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018511 08/09/18 SMARTN RECYCLING, LLC $33.00 Office Document 601-49440-430 Miscellaneous

018515 08/09/18 VISA $18.15 Ink for Neopost 601-49440-200 Office Supplies

018515 08/09/18 VISA -$22.17 Returned Replacement Filters Cartridge 601-49440-210 Operating Expenses

018515 08/09/18 VISA $260.86 Sample kits & Fluoride reagent 601-49440-216 Chemicals/Chem Products

018515 08/09/18 VISA $89.10 Water Samples 601-49440-322 Postage

018516 08/15/18 AT & T MOBILITY $30.00 WIRELESS PHONE 601-49440-321 Telephone

018517 08/15/18 AUTOMATIC SYSTEMS CO $3,999.50 Walnut Circle Water Tower - lightning damage to comm 601-49440-220 Repair/Operating Expense

018518 08/15/18 BATTERIES PLUS $24.97 Battery for Scada 601-49440-210 Operating Expenses

018521 08/15/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASC $21.62 6109069-2 PMPHSE OTHMAR/MAPLE 601-49440-383 Gas Utilities

018521 08/15/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASC $10.85 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS 601-49440-383

018521 08/15/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASC $18.19 6110833-8 PUMPHSE @ WAL CIR 601-49440-383

018521 08/15/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASC $3.40 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 601-49440-383

018522 08/15/18 CITY OF COLD SPRING $183.12 2018 Water Festival Expense 24 Rockville Students 601-49440-315 Wellhead Protection

018527 08/15/18 HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $20.00 DEMURRAGE-WATER DEPT 601-49440-216 Chemicals/Chem Products

018528 08/15/18 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 601-49440-106 Cleaning Person

018540 08/23/18 AVENET, LLC $31.25 EMAIL SERVICE 601-49440-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018541 08/23/18 BECKYS GAS & BAIT $20.78 FUEL - WATER 601-49440-212 Gas & Oil

018546 08/23/18 CENTURYLINK $54.66 251-2120 Well house 3 601-49440-321 Telephone

018546 08/23/18 CENTURYLINK $38.34 251-1664 SCDA System 601-49440-321

018546 08/23/18 CENTURYLINK $47.73 251-5836 City Hall 601-49440-321

018549 08/23/18 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $65.00 COPIER/LEASE 601-49440-413 Copier/Printer Lease

018564 08/30/18 SIMON, DONALD $233.88 4th qtr 2017 CONTRACTED SRVC FOR WELL/PUMPH 601-49440-314 Contracted Services

$7,057.48DEPT 49440 Water-Administration

$7,976.16FUND 601 WATER FUND

FUND 602 SEWER FUND

DEPT 49490 Sewer-Administration

001282 08/14/18 PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK $1.24 Monthly Credit Card fee 602-49490-210 Operating Expenses

018485 08/02/18 BANYON DATA SYSTEMS INC $397.50 UB WIN COMPUTER SUPPORT 602-49490-309 Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

018486 08/02/18 BATTERIES PLUS $8.50 Scada Battery 602-49490-220 Repair/Operating Expense

018487 08/02/18 BOLTON & MENK INC $180.00 Stickney Wastewater Permit 602-49490-303 Engineering Fees

018490 08/02/18 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL $27.68 LOCATE TICKETS-SWR DEPT 602-49490-291 Locates

018494 08/02/18 NELSON ELECTRIC MOTOR REP INC $687.50 Grand Lk Lift Station repair pump 602-49490-220 Repair/Operating Expense

018498 08/02/18 SIMON, DONALD $467.77 1st & 2nd CONTRACTED SRVC FOR WELL/PUMPH 602-49490-314 Contracted Services

018500 08/02/18 XCEL ENERGY $307.50 398 BROADWAY ST 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities

26



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 8

09/05/18 11:36 AM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

018500 08/02/18 XCEL ENERGY $67.02 229 BROADWAY 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities

018500 08/02/18 XCEL ENERGY $37.08 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUT 602-49490-381

018502 08/09/18 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 602-49490-209 Cleaning Supplies

018503 08/09/18 BECKYS GAS & BAIT $49.75 FUEL - SEWER 602-49490-212 Gas & Oil

018510 08/09/18 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 602-49490-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018511 08/09/18 SMARTN RECYCLING, LLC $33.00 Office Document 602-49490-430 Miscellaneous

018515 08/09/18 VISA $18.15 Ink for Neopost 602-49490-200 Office Supplies

018515 08/09/18 VISA -$22.17 Returned Replacement Filters Cartridge 602-49490-210 Operating Expenses

018515 08/09/18 VISA $578.73 Supplies to clean Air Release valves, impact wrench 602-49490-220 Repair/Operating Expense

018515 08/09/18 VISA $430.84 Block Deodorant Sewer 602-49490-220

018516 08/15/18 AT & T MOBILITY $30.06 GRINDERSTATION PHONE 602-49490-321 Telephone

018516 08/15/18 AT & T MOBILITY $30.00 WIRELESS PHONE 602-49490-321

018518 08/15/18 BATTERIES PLUS $24.98 Battery for Scada 602-49490-210 Operating Expenses

018521 08/15/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASC $10.85 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS 602-49490-383 Gas Utilities

018521 08/15/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASC $3.40 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 602-49490-383

018528 08/15/18 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 602-49490-106 Cleaning Person

018540 08/23/18 AVENET, LLC $31.25 EMAIL SERVICE 602-49490-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018541 08/23/18 BECKYS GAS & BAIT $20.78 FUEL - SEWER 602-49490-212 Gas & Oil

018543 08/23/18 BOLTON & MENK INC $45.00 Review Stickney Test Results 602-49490-303 Engineering Fees

018546 08/23/18 CENTURYLINK $205.50 612-E16-2655 Sewer 602-49490-321 Telephone

018546 08/23/18 CENTURYLINK $53.98 259-1473 Sewer 602-49490-321

018546 08/23/18 CENTURYLINK $47.73 251-5836 City Hall 602-49490-321

018546 08/23/18 CENTURYLINK $38.34 251-1664 SCDA System 602-49490-321

018546 08/23/18 CENTURYLINK $59.66 685-4204 Sewer 602-49490-321

018549 08/23/18 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $80.00 COPIER/LEASE 602-49490-413 Copier/Printer Lease

018564 08/30/18 SIMON, DONALD $233.88 4th qtr 2017 CONTRACTED SRVC FOR WELL/PUMPH 602-49490-314 Contracted Services

$4,214.44DEPT 49490 Sewer-Administration

$4,214.44FUND 602 SEWER FUND

$1,122,209.34

27



ROCKVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
August 8, 2018 

Rockville City Hall  

Item 1) Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Mayor Duane Willenbring.   

Item 2) Pledge of Allegiance 

Item 3) Roll Call 

Roll call was taken and the following Members were present: Duane Willenbring, Vince Schaefer, Don Simon, 
Rick Tallman, and Jerry Tippelt. 
Staff members present: City Administrator, Martin Bode; Public Works Director, Gene Van Havermaet; 
Planning Commission Chair, Bill Becker. 
Others present: Various members of the public.  

 
Item 4) Additions/Approval of Agenda 

Request to add 7f.) Sheriff’s Report and 12.2) Stickney Hill Dairy Update.  Motion by Simon, second by 
Tippelt, to approve the agenda as amended.  Motion carried. 

 
Item 5) Public Comment 

George Bechtold, 244 Broadway St. W., inquired about businesses advertising on State Highway 23. 

 
Item 6) Resolution 2018-26 Acceptance of July 2018 Donation 

Motion by Tallman, second by Schaefer, to approve Resolution 2018-26 Acceptance of July 2018 
Donation.  Motion carried. 
 

Item 7) Consent Agenda 

a) Acknowledge Review of the July 2018 Bills Paid 
b) Approval Rockville City Council Minutes of July 11, 2018 
c) Approve of the Amendment to the June 13, 2018 City Council Minutes 
d) Resolution 2018-27 LG214 Premises Permit Application Rockville Lions 
e) Resolution 2018-28 LG220 Application for Exempt Permit Church 
f) Sheriff’s Report 

Motion by Simon, second by Tippelt, to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 
 

Item 8) Department Reports: 

a) Planning Commission 
1) Variance Application Walz/Gisler, 25707 Burg Street 

Staff Report 
Re:  Variance Request 
Owner: Sarah J. Walz and Michael E. Gisler 
PIN: 76.42142.0049 
Property Address: 25707 Burg Street, Rockville MN  

Variance Requested:  
1. Construct a 36’ x 48’ unattached garage and variance to locate it in the front yard of 

property - (Section 9, Subd 2.D.1 – rear yard only) 

Relevant Information: 
1. Property is zoned R-1. 
2. Property contains approximately 90,000 sf. 

28



3. This property has wetlands on the north side yard and grinder station in the back yard. 
4. 12 Public Hearing notices were mailed out. 

Action: 
1. Findings of Fact 

Recommendation: 
1. Consider Approval of Variance Request – accessory structure shall conform to all 

other zoning code requirements. 

Motion by Tallman, second by Simon, to approve the Variance Application for 
Walz/Gisler.  Motion passed unanimously.   

2) July Building Permits – Information only. 

b) Public Works – Director Gene VanHavermaet noted the following: 
- Shouldering on the 2018 Street project should be finished this week 
- New tractor has arrived from River Power, working out well 
- Working on weed spraying 
- Working on solving storm water ponding issues at the intersection of Chestnut and Broadway 
- Road salt has increased in price by 24% as compared to last year’s pricing 

c) Engineering Report  

1) Resolution 2018-29 Authorizing Pay Application No.1 Central Specialties Inc. 

Motion by Simon, second by Tallman, to approve Resolution 2018-29 Authorizing Pay 
Application No. 1 to Central Specialties Inc.  Motion carried. 

2) Alley Storm Water Treatment – No action. 
 

Item 9) Administration 

a) Ordinance Review Status 

Administrator Bode stated that the ordinance is still being reviewed by City Planner Cynthia Smith 
Strack. 

 
Item 10) Appropriations, Allocations and Transfers 

a) Council Action  

Motion by Simon, second by Tallman, to approve of the four council action items.  Motion 
carried. 

 
Item 11) Mayor/Council Reports 

a) Representative Jeff Howe was the recipient of the LMC Legislator of Distinction.  The Council was 
unanimous in its appreciation for the great job he has been doing as this area’s State Representative 
and wishes to congratulate Representative Howe on receiving this distinction. 

b) Tri-City Cable Quarterly Report 

The Council again agreed to reach out to the two Tri-City Cable board members that represent the 
City of Rockville and request founding from the Tri-City Cable board to help with some needed 
upgrades to the City of Rockville audio and video equipment. 

c) RTCB / Sauk River Bank Repair  

The repairs have been completed and two key people who stood out during this process and deserve 
a sincere thank you from the City of Rockville for their outstanding efforts in facilitating the process 
are Greg Burg of the Stearns County Soil and Water Conservation District and Scott Henderson, 
Administrator of the Sauk River Watershed District. 

 

29



d) Vacation Rental Committee  

Next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, August 15, 2018, 6:00 p.m. 

e) RTU 

Look into adding gravel to 230th Street.  City has received numerous complaints regarding how rough 
the road is since it was milled and reclaimed this year.  Council will discuss further at the next Council 
Workshop. 

 

Item 12) Other 

a) 2019 Budget – No report 

b) Stickney Hill Dairy 

Currently Stickney Hill Dairy is in compliance with the permit they have with the City of Cold Spring 
and City of Rockville.  There are issues to resolve between the City of Rockville and Stickney Hill Dairy 
as it relates to the sewer permit and their utility bill which will be brought to the Council in detail at their 
next Council Workshop. 

c) 911 Address   

Member Tippelt expressed his appreciation for the Rockville Fire Department and their assistance at a 
fire he had on his property this past July.  Tippelt also expressed his frustration with the 911 system.  
Because the City of Rockville does not have their own rural carrier, the 911 system will sometimes 
direct the emergency responders to the wrong city.  We need to do something to fix this problem. 
 

Item 13) Future Agenda Items 

Next scheduled Council Workshop is August 28, 2018, 9:00 a.m. 
 

Item 14) Adjourn 

Motion made by Simon, second by Tippelt, to adjourn the meeting.  Motion carried.  Meeting adjourned 
at 7:06 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
Martin M. Bode 
City Administrator 

30



ROCKVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
August 8, 2018 

Rockville City Hall  

Item 1) Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Mayor Duane Willenbring.   

Item 2) Pledge of Allegiance 

Item 3) Roll Call 

Roll call was taken and the following Members were present: Duane Willenbring, Vince Schaefer, Don Simon, 
Rick Tallman, and Jerry Tippelt. 
Staff members present: City Administrator, Martin Bode; Public Works Director, Gene Van Havermaet; 
Planning Commission Chair, Bill Becker. 
Others present: Various members of the public.  

 
Item 4) Additions/Approval of Agenda 

Request to add 7f.) Sheriff’s Report and 12.2) Stickney Hill Dairy Update.  Motion by Simon, second by 
Tippelt, to approve the agenda as amended.  Motion carried. 

 
Item 5) Public Comment 

George Bechtold, 244 Broadway St. W., inquired about businesses advertising on State Highway 23. 

 
Item 6) Resolution 2018-26 Acceptance of July 2018 Donation 

Motion by Tallman, second by Schaefer, to approve Resolution 2018-26 Acceptance of July 2018 
Donation.  Motion carried. 
 

Item 7) Consent Agenda 

a) Acknowledge Review of the July 2018 Bills Paid 
b) Approval Rockville City Council Minutes of July 11, 2018 
c) Approve of the Amendment to the June 13, 2018 City Council Minutes 
d) Resolution 2018-27 LG214 Premises Permit Application Rockville Lions 
e) Resolution 2018-28 LG220 Application for Exempt Permit Church 
f) Sheriff’s Report 

Motion by Simon, second by Tippelt, to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 
 

Item 8) Department Reports: 

a) Planning Commission 
1) Variance Application Walz/Gisler, 25707 Burg Street 

Staff Report 
Re:  Variance Request 
Owner: Sarah J. Walz and Michael E. Gisler 
PIN: 76.42142.0049 
Property Address: 25707 Burg Street, Rockville MN  

Variance Requested:  
1. Construct a 36’ x 48’ unattached garage and variance to locate it in the front yard of 

property - (Section 9, Subd 2.D.1 – rear yard only) 

Relevant Information: 
1. Property is zoned R-1. 
2. Property contains approximately 90,000 sf. 

31



3. This property has wetlands on the north side yard and grinder station in the back yard. 
4. 12 Public Hearing notices were mailed out. 

Action: 
1. Findings of Fact 

Recommendation: 
1. Consider Approval of Variance Request – accessory structure shall conform to all 

other zoning code requirements. 

Motion by Tallman, second by Simon, to approve the Variance Application for 
Walz/Gisler.  Motion passed unanimously.   

2) July Building Permits – Information only. 

b) Public Works – Director Gene VanHavermaet noted the following: 
- Shouldering on the 2018 Street project should be finished this week 
- New tractor has arrived from River Power, working out well 
- Working on weed spraying 
- Working on solving storm water ponding issues at the intersection of Chestnut and Broadway 
- Road salt has increased in price by 24% as compared to last year’s pricing 

c) Engineering Report  

1) Resolution 2018-29 Authorizing Pay Application No.1 Central Specialties Inc. 

Motion by Simon, second by Tallman, to approve Resolution 2018-29 Authorizing Pay 
Application No. 1 to Central Specialties Inc.  Motion carried. 

2) Alley Storm Water Treatment – No action. 
 

Item 9) Administration 

a) Ordinance Review Status 

Administrator Bode stated that the ordinance is still being reviewed by City Planner Cynthia Smith 
Strack. 

 
Item 10) Appropriations, Allocations and Transfers 

a) Council Action  

Motion by Simon, second by Tallman, to approve of the four council action items.  Motion 
carried. 

 
Item 11) Mayor/Council Reports 

a) Representative Jeff Howe was the recipient of the LMC Legislator of Distinction.  The Council was 
unanimous in its appreciation for the great job he has been doing as this area’s State Representative 
and wishes to congratulate Representative Howe on receiving this distinction. 

b) Tri-City Cable Quarterly Report 

The Council again agreed to reach out to the two Tri-City Cable board members that represent the 
City of Rockville and request founding from the Tri-City Cable board to help with some needed 
upgrades to the City of Rockville audio and video equipment. 

c) RTCB / Sauk River Bank Repair  

The repairs have been completed and two key people who stood out during this process and deserve 
a sincere thank you from the City of Rockville for their outstanding efforts in facilitating the process 
are Greg Burg of the Stearns County Soil and Water Conservation District and Scott Henderson, 
Administrator of the Sauk River Watershed District. 

 

32



d) Vacation Rental Committee  

Next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, August 15, 2018, 6:00 p.m. 

e) RTU 

Look into adding gravel to 230th Street.  City has received numerous complaints regarding how rough 
the road is since it was milled and reclaimed this year.  Council will discuss further at the next Council 
Workshop. 

 

Item 12) Other 

a) 2019 Budget – No report 

b) Stickney Hill Dairy 

Currently Stickney Hill Dairy is in compliance with the permit they have with the City of Cold Spring 
and City of Rockville.  There are issues to resolve between the City of Rockville and Stickney Hill Dairy 
as it relates to the sewer permit and their utility bill which will be brought to the Council in detail at their 
next Council Workshop. 

c) 911 Address   

Member Tippelt expressed his appreciation for the Rockville Fire Department and their assistance at a 
fire he had on his property this past July.  Tippelt also expressed his frustration with the 911 system.  
Because the City of Rockville does not have their own rural carrier, the 911 system will sometimes 
direct the emergency responders to the wrong city.  We need to do something to fix this problem. 
 

Item 13) Future Agenda Items 

Next scheduled Council Workshop is August 28, 2018, 9:00 a.m. 
 

Item 14) Adjourn 

Motion made by Simon, second by Tippelt, to adjourn the meeting.  Motion carried.  Meeting adjourned 
at 7:06 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
Martin M. Bode 
City Administrator 

33



ROCKVILLE CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES 
August 29, 2018 

Rockville City Hall  
 9:00 a.m.  
 
Item 1) Call to Order  

Meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Mayor Willenbring. 

Item 2) Roll Call 

Roll call was taken and the following were present:  Mayor, Duane Willenbring; Council Members; Vince 
Schaefer, Don Simon, Rick Tallman, and Jerry Tippelt. 
Staff member present: City Administrator Martin Bode; Public Works Director, Gene Van Havermaet; Finance 
Clerk, Judy Neu; Bolton & Menk City Engineer, Justin Kannas; JKA Law Firm City Attorney, Susan Kadlec; 
Cold Spring City Administrator, Brigid Murphy; Cold Spring Public Works Director, Jon Stueve; Cold Spring 
Wastewater/Water Supervisor, Tanya Schmidt; Stickney Hill Dairy employees - Sue Guggenberger, Michelle 
Scott, Glen Wood, Bob Freemore.  

Item 3) Additions/Approval of Agenda 

Motion by Simon, second by Tippelt, to approve the agenda as presented.  Motion carried. 

Item 4) Recess to Workshop at 9:05 a.m.  

Workshop Agenda 

a) Stickney/Cold Spring/Rockville Wastewater Contract & Permit Compliance 

b) Stickney Hill Dairy Inc. Utility Bill(s) 

c) Salt Shed 

> Recess to Item 5) Closed Meeting 11:36 a.m. until 12:38 a.m. 

d) Fuel Tanks – no discussion during the workshop 

e) Chapel Street - no discussion during the workshop 

f) Gravel Road Quote - no discussion during the workshop 

g) 2019 Pre-Budget - no discussion during the workshop 

Item 5) Closed Meeting - Per State Statute 13D.05, subd. 3(b) Attorney-Client Privilege, to discuss active and 
pending litigation 

Motion by Tallman, second by Schaefer to adjourn the closed meeting at 12:38 p.m.  Motion carried. 

Break for Lunch 12:38 p.m. to 1:04p.m. 

Reconvene Council Meeting at 1:04 p.m. 

Item 6) Summarize Closed Meeting 

Council held a closed meeting via conference call with LMC appointed attorney, Jim Thompson and his 
associate Lizzie Brodeen-Kuo.  Mr. Thompson will review the case and then provide the counsel his opinion by 
the September 12, 2018 Council meeting on how to proceed with the pending lawsuit. 

Item 7)  Stickney Hill Dairy Inc. 

The City of Rockville has provided notice that Stickney Hill Dairy has exceeded its CBOD limits in violation of 
the above-referenced permit on numerous occasions in 2017 and 2018.  This has caused the City of Rockville 
to be out of compliance with its sewer use agreement with the City of Cold Spring.   

The City, through its engineer, has determined that Stickney’s sampling location is not appropriately located to 
capture an accurate representation of waste being discharged into the City’s sewer system.  In addition, the 
City has been unable to verify sewer usage because Stickney’s flow meter is not appropriately submerged.   

34



Stickney did not provide a plan of action for correcting the sewer flow meter issues, nor has Stickney provided 
a proposal to account for the difference between water coming into the property and sewer flows coming out of 
the property.  

City Council directed that the City Administrator, City Engineer and City Attorney draft up a letter of 
understanding from the City to Stickney Hill detailing of what Stickney needs to do to come into compliance 
with the City testing and flow monitoring/measuring requirements and provide a copy of this letter of 
understanding to Stickney prior to the next Council meeting.  The Council will review and take action on this 
letter at its September 12, 2018 Council meeting. 

Item 8)  Public Works Department 

a) Salt Shed 

Public works provided several quotes for a proposed salt shed to be located up at the fire hall.  High 
quote from Worms for $92,400 and low quote from Dingman Brothers Construction for $39,950 

Motion by Tippelt, second by Simon, to approve the salt shed.  Roll Call Vote: AYES: Tippelt, 
Simon, Schaefer.  NAYS: Tallman, Willenbring.  Motion passed on a 3 to 2 vote. 

b) Fuel Tanks 

It was noted that Becky’s Gas and Bait has closed resulting in the fire department and public works 
having to drive to Kiess Gas Station in Cold Spring with each unit, as needed, to fill up with gas or fuel.  
Public works provided one quote for two new double walled fuel tanks with electric pumps for $7,000.  
Another option was used overhead gravity feed fuel tanks for an estimated $1,500 that would include 
the containment structure.  The tanks could be located up at the fire hall. 

Motion by Simon, second by Tippelt, to approve two used elevated fuel tanks not to exceed 
$3,000 

Motion by Simon, second by Tippelt, to call the question.  Roll Call Vote: AYES: Tippelt, 
Schaefer, Simon.  NAYS: Tallman, Willenbring.  Motion failed on a 3 to 2 vote.  (requires 2/3) 

The Mayor called the question to approve portable fuel tanks not to exceed $3,000.  Roll Call 
Vote: AYES: Tippelt, Simon.  NAYS: Schaefer, Tallman, Willenbring.  Motion failed on a 3 to 2 
vote. 

c) Chapel Street 

A decision to not include a curb/berm with the recent pavement project on Chapel Street has created 
several washouts along and over the street.  Council discussed the current condition and no further 
action will be taken at this time. 

d) Gravel Road Quote  

Public works provided a quote from Herberg Construction to add gravel to 230th Street.  The City has 
received numerous complaints about the roughness of the road since it was milled and reclaimed 
earlier this year.  No action. 

 

Item 9)  230th Road Restriction Permit Request 

The City has received a request from Pilgrims (former Golden Plump) to haul up to 97,000 GVW of agricultural 
products on trucks with 6 and 7 axles on 230th Street. 

Motion by Schaefer, second by Simon, to approve the 230th Road Restriction Permit Request with a 
one year renewal.  Roll Call Vote: AYES: Schaefer, Simon, Tallman, Willenbring.  NAYS: Tippelt.  
Motion passed on a 4 to 1 vote. 

 
Item 10) Fire Relief Donation 

Part of the City Insurance cost includes the cost of covering the Rockville Fire Relief Association liquor liability 
at their annual fish fry and the bond coverage for their treasurer.  Additionally part of the actuarial audit is their 

35



cost.  The option for the City is to invoice the Relief Association or call it a donation from the City to the Relief 
Association. 

Motion by Tallman, second by Schaefer, to approve the above noted cost totaling $1,417.20 as a 
donation to the Fire Relief Association.  Motion passed unanimously. 

Item 11) Joint Rep Agreement 

City Council reviewed the Joint Representation Agreement the City Attorney Kadlec has drawn up.  The 
purpose of the agreement is to formally acknowledge that Attorney Kadlec is the City Attorney for the City of 
Rockville as well as the City of Cold Spring.  And that she will jointly represent the Cities of Rockville and Cold 
Spring as it relates to Stickney Hill’s sewage treatment agreement with the City of Cold Spring. 

Motion by Schaefer, second by Tallman, to approve the Joint Rep Agreement.  Motion passed 
unanimously.   

Item 12) Broadway Street Trail Use Permit/Snow Cruisers 

Mayor Willenbring informed the Council that he has been approached by a representative of the Snow Cruiser 
asking if the downtown paved trail could be used by snowmobilers to travel through town on. 

Motion by Schaefer, second by Tippelt, to deny the request for Broadway Street Trail Use Permit by the 
Snow Cruisers Snowmobile Club.  Motion passed unanimously.    

Additional items: 

• 260th Street Drainage Ditch 

The City has received a concern from a resident at the intersection of CSAH 139 and 260th Street that 
the South ditch of 260th Street does not drain storm water as it used to.  Public Works has received 
quotes to have the portion of ditch in question to be cleaned with a backhoe.  The low quote was from 
Steve Kraemer in the amount of $2,100 to $2,400. 

Motion by Willenbring, second by Schaefer, to approve contracting Steve Kraemer Excavating 
to correct the 260th Street drainage ditch. Motion passed unanimously.   

• Plow Truck 

Public Works provided to the Council information regarding the ongoing issue of trying to find repair 
parts for the city’s 1995 Ford plow truck and more recently the long list of repairs needed to pass DOT 
inspection. 

Public works also provided information on a used 2004 Sterling plow/dump truck that is up for sale by 
Stearns County for $20,000. 

Motion by Schaefer, second by Simon, to approve the purchase of the Stearns County’s 2004 
Sterling plow truck.  Motion passed unanimously.  

• Resolution 2018-30 Declaring Excess Property and Authorizing Disposal 

Motion by Simon, second by Tallman, to approve Resolution 2018-30 Declaring Excess 
Property and Authorizing Disposal of 1995 Ford LT 9000 Dump/Plow Truck.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

Item 13) Adjourn 

Motion by Simon, second by Tallman, to adjourn the meeting at 3:13 p.m.  Motion carried. 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
Martin M. Bode 
City Administrator  

36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



ROCKVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
June 13, 2018 

Rockville City Hall  

Item 10) Department Reports: 

 
2b) Other -  

 
Administrator Bode brought to Council that the consensus of the Planning Commission that 
because it appear that the Council is going to amend its ordinance as it relates to needing a 
variance for impervious services up to 25%, to stay the requirement of the variance fee and 
public hearing requirements for impervious service variance request. 

 
Motion by Tallman, second by Simon, to stay the variance process of the requirement of 
the variance fee and public hearing for impervious services up to 25% for storm water 
mitigation in a Shoreland district.  The variance applications will still need to be 
approved by the Planning Commission and City Council.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
It was further noted that the rain garden requirements are to still be enforced. 

51



MINUTES OF THE CITY OF ROCKVILLE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 
Tuesday, August 7, 2018, 6:00 p.m. – Rockville City Hall 

 
 
Item 1) Roll Call - The meeting was called to order by Chair Bill Becker at 6:02 p.m.  Roll call was taken and the 
following members were present:  Bill Becker, Brian Herberg, Dave Meyer, Corey Schreifels, and Jerry Tippelt. 
Staff present:  City Administrator, Martin Bode. 
Others present:  Various members of the public. 

Item 2) Approval of Agenda/Amendments  
 
Motion by Herberg, second by Tippelt, to approve the agenda with the addition of: 6b. appointment of co-
chair.  Motion carried unanimously. 

Item 3) Approval of July 10, 2018 Meeting Minutes 
 
Motion by Meyer, second by Herberg, to approve the July 10, 2018 meeting minutes as presented.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
Item 4) Public Hearing:  Variance Application 
  
Chairman Becker introduced the following variance application for applicants: Sarah J. Walz / Michael E. Gisler 
for a variance from Accessory Building Location Requirements.  The address of the property is:  25707 Burg 
Street with a legal description of:  Parcel No. 76.42142.0049 Lot Twelve (12), Block One (1) of PLEASANT LAKE 
HEIGHTS PLAT 3, according to the plat and survey thereof, now on file and of record in the office of the Stearns 
County Recorder.  

Chairman Becker opened the public hearing at 6:04 p.m. for public comment. 
 
No members of the public came forward, therefore motion by Herberg, second by Meyer, to close the 
Public Hearing at 6:05 p.m.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Planning Commission reviewed the following staff report: 
 
Re:  Variance Request 
 
Owner: Sarah J. Walz and Michael E. Gisler 
PIN: 76.42142.0049 
Property Address: 25707 Burg Street, Rockville MN  
 
Variance Requested:  

1. Construct a 36’ x 48’ unattached garage and variance to locate it in the front yard of property - (Section 9, 
Subd 2.D.1 – rear yard only) 

 
Relevant Information: 

1. Property is zoned R-1. 
2. Property contains approximately 90,000 sf. 
3. This property has wetlands on the north side yard and grinder station in the back yard. 
4. 12 Public Hearing notices were mailed out. 

 
Action: 

1. Findings of Fact 

Recommendation: 
1. Consider Approval of Variance Request – accessory structure shall conform to all other zoning code 

requirements. 
 

52



Following discussion, motion by Herberg, second by Meyer, to approve the variance application.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
The Planning Commission determined that the applicant for the variance has established that there are practical 
difficulties in complying with the zoning ordinance and that the Planning Commission has considered the following 
criteria as defined in Minnesota Statutes Section 462 and Minnesota Statues Section 394.27 and makes the 
following Findings of Fact: 
 

1. The variance is in harmony with the purposes and intent of the ordinance 
2. The variance is consistent with the comprehensive plan 
3. The proposal does put property to use in a reasonable manner 
4. There are unique circumstances to the property not created by the landowner 
5. The variance will continue to maintain the essential character of the locality 

 
Motion by Meyer, second by Herberg, to approve the above noted Findings of Fact for the Sarah J. Walz / 
Michael E. Gisler variance application.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
 
Item 5) July Building Permits 
 
The July 2018 Building Permits reports were reviewed by the Planning Commission members. 
 
 
Item 6) Other Business 
 

a. Next meeting Tuesday, September 4, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. 

b. Appoint Co-chair 

Motion by Meyer, second by Tippelt, to approve appointing Member Herberg as Planning 
Commission Co-Chair.  Motion carried unanimously. 

-Member Meyer noted that he would be out of town for the September 4, 2018 Planning Commission 
meeting. 

 
Item 7) Adjournment 
 
Motion by Meyer, second by Herberg, to adjourn the meeting.  Motion carried unanimously.  Meeting 
adjourned at 6:21 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
  
Martin M. Bode 
Zoning Administrator 

53



 
ORDINANCE #2018-92 

ORDINANCE AMENDING THE RENTAL LICENSING 
FOR THE CITY OF ROCKVILLE, MINNESOTA: 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rockville adopted the Rental Licensing in 

September 2000; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council amended the former City of Rockville’s Ordinance #67 and 
Ordinance #2002-01 and Ordinance #2013-79 Rental Licensing: 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council seeks to rescinds the Rental Licensing, and 
 
 WHEREAS, public hearing was held on September 12th, 2018 in front of the City 
Council, and members of the public were given an opportunity to comment on the proposed 
amendment. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL RESCINDS THE ENTIRETY THE 
ROCKVILLE RENTAL LICENSING.  
 

EFFECTIVE DATE: This ordinance shall become effective upon publication. 
 
Approved this 12th day of September, 2018 
 
 
       _____________________________ 
       Duane Willenbring, Mayor  
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Martin M. Bode, Administrator/Clerk 
 
 
Published: Cold Spring Record 
       September 18, 2018 

54



55



56



57



58



STAFF REPORT 
 

 
September 4 and September 12, 2018 
 
 
Rockville Planning Commission; City Council 
 
 
Re: Impervious Surface Variance Request From: 
 
 Owners: Ed and Nancy Metzger 
 Property Address: 10888 Grand Lake Road 
 Parcel No. 76.42070.0005 
 
 
Variance(s) Requested:  

 
1. To exceed the 20 percent impervious surface requirement in a R-1-Shoreland Overlay 

District on Grand Lake, a General Development Lake 
 
(Section 33; subv 12(b) A 3 On a General or Recreational Development lake, 15%, except that a lot 
of record may contain up to 20% impervious surface, without a variance. 
 
Section 32; subv 10, I - Maximum coverage by all impervious surfaces shall be as provided in 
Section 33 Storm water Management. If no standard applies, the maximum impervious surface 
shall be twenty-five percent) 

 
 
Relevant Information: 
 

1. Owners propose to update existing landscaping and patio 
2. Property contains 30,927 square feet+/-  

 
Impervious Service: 

 
 15% is 4,639 sf 
 20% is 6,185 sf 
 25% is 7,732 sf 
 Proposed is 7,113 sf (23.%) 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

1. Consider Approval with stipulation of installation of a rain garden for mitigation of up to 
2,474 sf of run off. 

 
 
 
 
Submitted by: 
Martin M. Bode 
Zoning Administrator 

59



60



61



62



63



64



65



1/8" = 1' 

Scale:

8/15/2018Date:

Revision #: 2 Juli Neubarth

Ed and Nancy Metzger

Landscape Plan:

Backyard Reflections, Inc

Landscape Design by:

16' diameter
 paver patio Qty of 8, 

4' granite steps
3' Boulder wall to
 replace existing

block wall

New Rip Rap
 rock for shoreline

20" courtyard wall with  
 2, 30"  pillar columns 

Remove existing concrete, 
replace with 
barn plank style pavers
pattern 1 installed parallel to house

Overhead deck

Boulders 
existing

Boulders
added

1 1/2" washed river rock,
 black vinyl edging

1 1/2" washed river rock,
 black vinyl edging

1 1/2" washed river rock,
 black vinyl edging

3' Paver Pathway

cedar mulch,
 black vinyl edgingcedar mulch,

 black vinyl edging

N

japanese tree lilac
or similar size tree

5' 0.00"

Flower, Perennial
5 Catmint or Ground Ivy, Persian
4 Daylily, Pardon me red
12 Daylily, Stella
20 Grass, feather reed
5 Hosta, August Moon
3 Hosta, Sum and Substance
2 joe pye weed
14 Iris, siberian Ceasar's brother
3 Ligularia Midnight lady
5 Penstemon, Husker Red
7 Rudbeckia, Black-Eyed Susan
3 Salvia, Perennial
2 Sedum, Autumn Joy Stonecrop

Shrub, Deciduous
2 Barberry, hellmonds pillar
3 Chokeberry, low scape Mound
3 Hydrangea, Little lime
1 Hydrangea, Strawberry Sundae
19 Sumac, Low gro
4 Weigela, spilled wine

Shrub, Evergreen Conifer
2 Spruce, Blue Globe
5 Yew, tauton spreading

Tree, Deciduous
2 Birch, Heritage River clump
2 existing trees
1 dwarf korean lilac tree

Legend
Qty Common Name Qty Common Name

7 ledge lights
3 pathway lights

12' 0.00"

99' 0.00"

66



67



���������	�
����
����
����������� ��������� !�"�#$%&�'()*%
+�%&�
%	$(�)��+)��,�(��(''�-).�
�(�)�&/(0,�)
'�%&�
�	�%
	
''�	����/&'�)&��
1�#$%&�'()*%
+�%&�)���-.%�)	%�
��2�(��('&��%
2�(-)	%�
��)
'�')	)����)	'�%
�0)(%�/&��%	,����/
	,��)
'�&	)	��22%�&��)
'��	$(�&�/(�&�)22�	%
+�	$�)()�&$�*
��)
'�%&�	����/&'�2�(�(2(
��./(.�&&��
�,1�#$�3%	,��2�4���0%���%&�
�	�(&.�
&%���2�(�)
,�%
)��/()�%&�$(%
���
	)%
'1�56789�6"�:;<=>�=?�@<�?AB?�C�DDE	 FGHIJKGLGHMNOPQRSMNTUJTOHRPQVWPMRNTUJXOMGY
68



69



70



71



Building Permits:  August 2018

Parcel # Reason Address Date Permit # Valuation Permit Review SSC Fees
76.41641.0510 Re-roof 22409 88th Ave 8/2/2018 2018-00042 8,746.00$       25.00$         1.00$       26.00$         
76.42220.0029 Replacing windows 501 Ptarmigan Ln 8/7/2018 2018-00069 25.00$         1.00$       26.00$         
76.42220.0029 Siding 501 Ptarmigan Ln 8/7/2018 2018-00070 25.00$         1.00$       26.00$         
76.42240.0043 Re-roof 210 Cedar St N 8/9/2018 2018-00071 25.00$         1.00$       26.00$         
76.41830.0001 Window Replacement 408 Oak Street 8/10/2018 2018-00072 10,000.00$     25.00$         1.00$       26.00$         
76.41830.0012 Re-roof 449 Oak Street 8/10/2018 2018-00073 25.00$         1.00$       26.00$         
76.41630.0300 Re-roof 1681 Broadway St W 8/10/2018 2018-00074 2,928.00$       25.00$         1.00$       26.00$         
76.42340.0004 Re-roof 10893 Mitchell Ln 8/30/2018 2018-00075 25.00$         1.00$       26.00$         
76.42240.0034 Deck/Porch 306 Broadway St E 8/3/2018 2018-00084 3,840.00$       38.50$         25.03$         1.92$       65.45$         
76.42140.0068 Plumbing 25629 Pleasant Rd 8/3/2018 2018-00086 18,619.00$     75.00$         1.00$       76.00$         
76.41620.0200 Foundation Only 8306 263rd St 8/9/2018 2018-00087 6,500.00$       47.50$         30.88$         3.25$       81.63$         
76.41638.0010 Accessory Building 21986 County Road 8 8/7/2018 2018-00088 90,000.00$     495.00$       321.75$       45.00$     861.75$       
76.41800.0012 New Home Construction 21537 Agate Beach Rd 8/13/2018 2018-00090 448,000.00$   2,464.00$    1,601.60$    224.00$   4,289.60$    
76.41650.0600 Fence 21614 County Road 8 8/17/2018 2018-00091 5,250.00$       44.50$         28.93$         2.62$       240.55$       
76.42141.0024 Detached Garage 25298 Pleasant Rd 8/20/2018 2018-00092 32,000.00$     176.00$       114.14$       16.00$     306.40$       

72



73



74



75



 

City of Rockville, Minnesota 

Resolution 2018-32 

 

Adoption of the 2019 Preliminary Tax Levy 

 

 

It is hereby resolved by the City of Rockville, Minnesota that: 

 

WHEREAS; Minnesota State Statutes require that all local units of government must 

formally adopt a preliminary tax levy for the proceeding fiscal year before or on 

September 30, 2018; and 

  

WHEREAS; The Rockville City Council and City staff have done preliminary analysis of 

the demands for goods, services and other debt obligations to be provided for the City in 

2019; and 

 

THEREFORE; The Rockville City Council at their September 12, 2018 meeting has 

determined that the 2019 proposed tax levy shall be set at $$$$$$$$$$ and directs the 

City Administrator to notify the Stearns County Auditor of this preliminary levy amount. 

 

FURTHERMORE; The City Council sets the date of December 12, 2018, 6:00 p.m. for 

Public Hearing (TNT Hearing) on Payable 2019 Proposed Budget and Tax Levy; 

 

FURTHERMORE; The City Council directs City staff to continue to develop and refine 

the draft 2019 municipal budget to account as accurately as possible for the anticipated 

cost of providing goods and services to the residents of Rockville in the 2019 fiscal year. 

 

 

Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 12th day of September, 

2018 

 

 

 

 

     _____________________________________ 

     Duane Willenbring, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

     _____________________________________ 
                              Martin M. Bode, City Administrator 

76



 

 

 

 

 

City of Rockville, Minnesota 

RESOLUTION 2018-33 

 

 

APPROVAL OF EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT WITH MARTIN M. BODE  

 

 

It is hereby resolve by the City of Rockville, Minnesota that: 

 

WHEREAS; Martin M. Bode in December 2015 was appointed to the position of City 

Administrator-Clerk; and 

 

WHEREAS; The three year employment agreement between the City and Mr. Bode is set 

to expire on December 31, 2018; and 

 

WHEREAS; A mutually acceptable three year employment contract extension between 

the City and Mr. Bode was developed with the help of the City’s attorney and is attached as 

appendix A.; and 

 

THEREFORE; Rockville City Council hereby approves the employment contract 

extension as listed in Appendix A. of this resolution. 

 

 

Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on the 12
th

 day of September, 2018. 

 

 

             

     Duane Willenbring, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

             

     Martin M. Bode City Administrator-Clerk 

77


	1 ) 09.12.18 AGENDA
	2 a) Rockville 2019 Budget 08.29.18  xls
	2 a1) Fire Department Maintance List
	2 b) Per Unit Basic Code
	2 c) 2019 Seal Coating
	7 ) Resolution 2018-31 Acceptance of August 2018 Donations
	8 a) August 2018 Bills Paid 09.12.18
	8 a) August 2018 Bills Paid By Dept 09.12.18
	8 b) 08.08.18 City Council Meeting Minutes
	8 b1) 08.08.18 City Council Meeting Minutes
	8 b2) 08.29.18 City Council Workshop Meeting Minutes
	8 c) Sheriffs August 2018 Report 09.12.18
	8 d) 06.13.18 City Council Meeting Minutes AMENDMENT 2
	8 e) Planning Commission 08.07.18 minutes
	9 ) 2018-92 Rescinding Rental Licensing
	10 a1) Metzger Variance Request
	Metzger Stearns County Report
	Metzger Stearns County Photos
	4 a) Metzger. Ed and Nancy  Impervious Staff Report 09.04.18
	4 b) Metzger Ed and Nancy Variance 09.04.18
	4 c) Metzger SA Permit 2018
	4 d) Metzger Ed and Nancy permit application SA permit detail August 2018
	4 d) Metzger Ed and Nancy permit application SA permit detail B August 2018
	4 e) Metzger Aerial 09.04.18

	10 a1) Metzger Variance Turfstone Paver
	10 a2) August 2018 Building Permits
	Sheet1

	10 c2) CG Stickney Hill Dairy Re Permit  09.06.18
	11 a) Resolution 2018-32 Adoption of the 2019 Preliminary Tax Levy
	17 ) Resolution 2018-33 Contract Extension of Administrator Clerk Bode



